THE IVEY FAMILY IN THE UNITED STATES

By

George Franks Ivey

THE SOUTHERN PUBLISHING CO. Hickory, N. C.

COAT OF ARMS



The Ivey family Armorial Coat as recorded in Burke's General Armory:

ARMS: Gules, a lion rampant, or (gold).

CREST: A demi-lion, or (gold) supporting a staff raguly, vert (green).

EXPLANATION OF THE ABOVE ARMORIAL COAT:

GULES—Red denotes Military Fortitude and Magnanimity.
This is the background color of the shield (shown as vertically hatched lines close together).

LION—Symbol of deathless courage.

RAMPANT—In walking position, with right paw held high.

OR—Yellow or gold denotes Generosity and Elevation of mind (shown as dotted surface).

DEMI-LION—Half lion.

RAGULY—When the staff is uneven or ragged, like the trunk or limb of a tree lopt of its branches.

VERT—Green signifies Hope, Joy and, sometimes, Loyalty in love (shown as diagonally hatched lines close together, right to left).

MOTTO—Esse quam videri (shown on ribbon). Translation: "To be rather than to appear."

THE PIEDMONT PRESS
Greensboro, N. C.

INTRODUCTION

URING the crusades, and for a number of years afterward, many families in Europe put the prefix St. to their names in order to indicate that they had taken part in these holy wars. This seems to have been the case with the Ivey family. Many of these families went over to England after the Norman conquest and we find St. Ivo and St. Ives in a number of counties. There is documentary evidence that Ivo, Ivye, Ivi, Ivy Ivie and Ivey are all of the same family. At a time when there were no dictionaries, the art of spelling was not highly developed. Sir Walter Raleigh spelled his name a dozen different ways, and the father of the writer spelled his name Ivy until about 1880, since which time all his children have spelled it Ivey. However, both his grandfather Benjamin and his great-grandfather Adam, spelled their names IVEY.

While in some parts of the country the name is unusual, there must be in the aggregate many thousands bearing this name. For instance, Adam Ivey, 1700-1762, had nine children, but we have record of only one, Benjamin who had seven. If his other eight children had large families, it can readily be seen that there are many who are unknown, so far as their descendants are concerned. This is the case of many other families where there were perhaps half a dozen children with only one known to posterity. When the first U. S. census was taken in 1790, there were twelve families in Virginia, as many in South Carolina, and twenty-nine in North Carolina. Outside of these three states only two families are recorded—one in Pennsylvania and one in Maryland.

In the Revolutionary War the names of six soldiers are listed from Virginia and nine from North Carolina. In the Civil War there were hundreds, some of them in almost every Southern state.

This treatise is in no sense of the word a history of the family, but rather a genealogical chart. Abundant material is at hand to write a history, but we will leave this task to other hands. Several tracts have been published, among which we will mention "Colonists of Carolina," by Blanche Humphery Abbe; "Men of the Burning Heart," by Plyler; "William and Mary College Quarterly," Volume 7, by W. Mac Jones, and "The Media Research Report." Many wills, deeds, grants, and other information are available, taken from the records of a score of counties, but many

important records were burned by the northern troops in 1860-1865.

Until about 1800 practically all of the family lived in Eastern North Carolina and Virginia. About this time Benjamin Ivey sold the land he had inherited from his father, Adam Ivey, in Edgecombe County, and settled in Randolph County. There are now many descendants of this family scattered throughout the Piedmont Section of North Carolina.

The oldest home is located near Seven Springs, Wayne County, N. C. It is more than a hundred and twenty-five years old, and is now occupied by Mattie Ivey West, a granddaughter of John Ivy, 1817-1893. To this shrine the eastern branch of the family gathers every year on the second Sunday in July. The fact that in 1940 there were 156 present shows that the family spirit is strong.

In the preparation of this work I have had the assistance of many friends, among whom I will mention: Dr. M. T. Plyler, Durham, N. C.; George W. Finch, Thomasville, N. C.; Mrs. Verona Ivey, New London, N. C.; Mrs. A. K. Holmes, La Grange, N. C.; W. H. Ivey, Milledgeville, Ga; Miss Mary Ivey, Milledgeville, Ga.; Ernest D. Ivey, Atlanta, Ga.; E. E. Ivy, Knoxville, Tenn.; G. N. Ivy, Morristown, Tenn.; Mrs. Laura Currey Harrison, Dangerfield, Tex.; and Prof. H. M. Ivy, Meridian, Miss.

I am especially indebted to Haywood R. Faison, Washington, D. C., who has placed at my disposal his card index containing more than a thousand names, gathered from deeds, grants, wills, and court records in a hundred counties, in half a dozen states.

George Franks Ivey, son of Rev. Geo. W. Ivy, grandson of Benjamin Ivy, great-grandson of Benjamain Ivey, great-great-grandson of Adam Ivey.

c

September 1, 1941.

CONTENTS

	Page
Coat of Arms and Explanations	3
The Ivey Family in England	4-6
Georgia Families	
Florida Families	10-14
Will of Adam Ivey	15-16
Eastern Carolina Families	17-32
Virginia Families	33-37, 82-83
Will of Benjamin Ivy	53, 59
Western Carolina Families	38-58
Tennessee Families	60-73
Other Virginia Families	74-79
Other Tennessee Families	80-81
Other Georgia Families	84-85
Miscellaneous North Carolina Families	86
Miscellaneous Virginia Families	
South Carolina and Georgia Families	88-89
The Sherrill Families	90-91
Alabama Families	92-93
Additional Ténnessee Families	94-95
The Neal Families	96 - 98
Utah Families	99
T 1	100-114

THE IVEY FAMILY IN THE UNITED STATES

THE IVEY FAMILY IN ENGLAND

Thomas Ivye or Ivie lived in Gloucestershire, England about 1425. He married Elizabeth Vyell. He had at least one son, Richard.

Richard
Married
Isabel Caming.
He had
one son
Thomas.

Thomas Married first Elizabeth Keynes who was the mother of Firdinando. His second wife was Elizabeth Mallet, by whom he begat Richard Hugh Fortune Judith Mary

Firdinando
Married a
daughter of
Geo. Winter.
Two sons
William
George

George
Married
Susan Hyde
He was knighted
by the king.
Two sons and
one daughter.
Thomas
George
Jane

Thomas Ivey
Married
Lettice Culpepper
daughter of Sir
Martin Culpepper
Six sons
Two daughters
George
Thomas
Martin
Ferdinand
Walter
Lettice
Susan

Thomas was born in England 1604.
Married Ann Argent and emigrated to America about 1625.
Four sons One daughter Thomas G. George John William Ann

It is not definitely proven
that he was the son
of Thomas as
noted in the preceding page, but
the evidence is
strongly in favor
of this theory.
His name is the
same as that of his
father and he had a
son, George, named
after his brother.

Thomas, 1636-1684 Known as Thomas Vicisimus Went to England where he married Alice Joyce and returned to Virginia. Four sons Thomas Luidford Anthony Lemuel Four daughters Agnes Katherine Frances Elizaabeth

(This column continued on page 32)

Thomas IV, 1670-1744
Settled in Beaufort
County, N. C.
Five sons
John
Thomas
William
Robert
Henry

There is no record of the other sons of Thomas and Alice, except that Luidford settled in the Albemarle Section of North Carolina.

Elizabeth, married John Brown, 1706.

Katherine married Taylor.

GEORGIA FAMILIES

Robert Ivey Son of Thomas Born about 1698 Two sons Robert John	Robert Ivey, son of Robert Died 1847 Married Elizabeth West (second wife) 1793 They moved from N. C. to a point nine miles from Milledgeville, Ga., in 1817. Six sons Three daughters Barna, 1795-1855 Furna, 1799-1881 James, 1808-1862 (Robert) Dorsey Charles, 1816-1895 William Gatzey Winnie Elizabeth, 1815-1874 Mary	Barna Ivey Son of Robert and Elizabeth Moved in early life to Glenville, Barbour Co., Ala. Married Elsie Ann Davis, 1817. Children: Malachi Elizabeth Mary William Robert Jane Elsie Josephine James Barna Emma Catherine Gus	are extended on page 14)
-	For family of John see page 17.	Furna, married Mrs. Elizabeth Miller. Lived in Baldwin County, Ga. Children: Elizabeth Martha Mary James John Robert Cleopas Elsie Sarah West, died at 2 years	three families, Barna, Furna, and James, a
John, son of Thomas, lived in Pasquotank County, N. C. Married Sarah One son, Robert	Robert married Elizabeth Hudson (?) Five sons Four daughters Robert Richard John George Benjamin Elizabeth Mary Sarah Susan	James Married Mary Barbee Lived near Camp Creek Church, Georgia. Children: Elizabeth James Frank William Thomas Josephine	(These three far
Thomas, son of Thomas IV Lived in Beaufort County, N. C.		(This column continued on page 8)	

Note—The word "continued" refers to a perpendicular arrangement and "extended" to a horizontal.

(Continued from page 7 third column)

(Robert) Dorsey Ivey, son of Robert and Elizabeth West, Married Ann Miller Moved to Baker Co., Georgia, seven miles east of Arlington. Children Darius, died unmarried Albina, died unmarried Mary, died unmarried Estelle, died unmarried (Robert) Dorsey, Jr. Florzelle Charles Ernest (living in Fla. in 1940)

Charles Ivey,
Married Pricilla Gibson
Lived in Williamson Co.,
Georgia, at a place
named "Ivey" in his
honor.
Children:
Gilbert, 1844-1865
Elizabeth,, 1846-1914
James Leland, 1848-1930
Annie Pricilla
William Seymore
Sarah, 1865-1887

(Continued on page 10)

(Extended from page 8)

Florzelle, son of Dorsey Died at Shellman, Ga. Married Mollie Coxwell Three children: Annie P Mamie Robert

Elizabeth, daughter of Charles and Priscilla Ivey. Married Capt. H. K. Byington. Children: Loula Annie, 1853-1922 Charlie, 1874-..... Willie Henry Augustus

Loula Byington, daughter of Elizabeth, married J. T. Bloodworth, 1884, Milledgeville, Ga., R. 2. One daughter, Mattie

Annie Byington Married A. H. Rice, 1879

Charles A., son of James, married Florence Dye Six children

Leland K. Never married.

Mary Frances

Never married.

James Leland Ivey Married Nancy Keel, 1871 Children: Charles A. Leland K., 1876 Mary Frances, 1879-1929 Mattie Louis, 1881 William Hassell, 1884

Annie, married

Macon, Ga.

*William H., Milledegeville, Ga. Married Nannie Cannon Four children

Julian C., 1914 Frances, 1915 Rose, 1917 James L., 1920

Mattie Louis, 1881 Julian C., son of Wm. H., 1914. Married Never married. **Emily Barnes** Hogansville, Ga. Two children Jean William J.

Mattie Bloodworth Married Geo. Wilkinson Eleven children

Louise

Lucia

Laura

Lillian

Edwin

Havis

Cecil

Edith

Joseph

Nannie

Lois

Rose, 1917, married William Whitehead Jacksonville, Fla.

James L., 1920 Soldier at Camp Stewart, Ga.

Sarah A.

Rice of

William lived and

died in Florida.

*Most of the data on pages Sarah A. 7 to 15 was given by Wil-Married Brannon liam H. Ivey.

Frances, teacher at Lyons, Georgia.

FLORIDA FAMILIES

(Continued from page 8)

William, son of Robert and Elizabeth, was a Primitive Baptist Minister, moved to Blue Springs, Suwannee Co., Florida, where he died. Six sons Six daughters William H., 1820 Anna W., 1825 Mary Elizabeth, 1840-1870 Martha Winifred, 1842 Robert, 1845-1925 Hardy Cornelius, 1847 John Dorsey, 1849 Lenora Virginia, 1852 Jessie A., 1854 William Edgar, 1857 Furney Cornelius, 1849-1939 D. Ella, 1861-1933

Gatsy, daughter of Robert and Elizabeth Married George Leeves Three children Narcissa, married Giles Lois married Logan Both went to Texas George, no record.

Winnie, 1815-1874
Married Asa B. Cook
Moved to Dangerfield,
Texas, 1845.
Children
Jessie, 1830; John, 1823;
George, 1838; Andrew,
1836; Samuel, 1838;
Dr. Alfonzo, 1842;
Louise, 1845; William,
1846-1928

Mary married
William Currey
Moved to Dangerfield,
Texas.
Children
Dobert, 1820; Nancy,
1824; Dalpha, 1828;
Sarah, 1830; Samuel,
1833; Charles, 1838;
Eliza, 1840; Gatsy, 1840;
James A., 1835-1871;
Barney Ivey, 1846-1928

(This last family extended on page 13) William H. Ivey Son of Rev. William Married Ann Hunter, 1839

Ann W. Ivey Married Dr. C. Peacock, 1868

Mary Elizabeth Ivey Married Lafayette Irvin, 1857

Martha Winifred Married Oscar B. Lane, 1865

Robert, Married 3 times and had eight children. He founded the town of Branford, Fla.
Karl, about 1887
Ralph, 1889
Earl, 1895
Robert, Jr., 1896
Lois, 1897
Perry, 1900
Bertha
Pauline 1898

(John) Dorsey Ivey Son of Rev. William, died about 1890. Married Julia Blalock Three children William Olivia Dorsey

Louise Cook, daughter of Winnie Married Dr. James Bradfield, 1865.
Ten children Bessie, 1872
Florence, 1878
James, 1888
Maggie, 1867
Joe, 1874
Mary, 1880
Myrtle, 1874
Rev William, 1866
Woodie, 1885

Karl, son of Robert Married Jessie Ross One son, Karl, Jr. DeSota County, Fla.

Ralph Daytona Beach, Fla. One daughter, Ann

Earl
Boston, Ga.
Married Agnes
Several children

Lois Lives in Miami Three children

Pauline Lives in Florida Not married

Perry Lives in Coral Gables, Florida

Olivia, daughter of Dorsey Married Gordon Mobley Lives at Jacksonville, Fla. (Continued from page 11) Edgar Ivey, son

Edgar Ivey, son
of Jessie
Lives at
St. Petersburg, Fla.
One son, Edgar

Jessie A. Ivey, son of Rev. William

Lived in Bradford, Fla. Three children Edgar, 1880 Maude, 1882 Walton, 1895 Maude

Married Tom Roberts Lives at Tampa, Fla. Four children

Louise Helen Ivey Mae Thos., Jr.

Walton

Married Eugene Green Lives at Tampa

William Edgar No record

Furney Cornelius Ivey Son of Rev. William Married Nannie Horn Seven children Ernest D., 1887 Laurie W. Julian D., 1892 Lenora I. Isabella, 1896 Furney C., Jr., 1898 Nannie *Ernest D., son of Furney C., architect

Atlanta, Ga.
Married Minnie
Frambrough
Four daughters
Mary Jean, 1910
Henrietta, 1917
Dorothy Nan, 1927
Minnie Elizabeth, 1929

Henrietta, daughter of

Married Ralph C. Baker

Ernest C., 1917

Lives in New York

Laurie W., lives at Boston, Ga.

Boston, Ga. Not married

Julian D., 1892 Officer in Navy Air Force, Jacksonville, Fla. Not married

Lenora, teaches in Valdosta, Ga.

Techelle 1000 1001

Isabella, 1896-1901 Furney C., Jr., 1898

D. Ella Ivey, daughter of Rev. William

Married Dr. Perry McIntosh

Lived at Lauraville, Fla.

Eight children

Paul
Harry
Nellie
Rachel
Helen
Blanche
Ethel

Lives at Hickory, N. C. Unmarried.

Nannie, married W. K. Meadows Lives at Atlanta, Ga. Two children

David Suzannah

^{*}Most of the data regarding this branch of the family was furnished by Ernest D. Ivey.

(Extended from page 10 Pulaski, son of

last family group)

James and Sarah Married Carrie Palmore, 1884 Twelve children

James A. Currey, son of Mary and William Married Sarah

Tramwell, 1865 Children

Pulaski, 1866 James, Jr., 1869-1871

Viola, 1887 Fannie, 1888-1903 Sigourney, 1889-1891 Zula, 1892

James, 1894 William, 1895

Pulaski, Jr., 1898-1928

Palmore, 1900 Monta, 1902 Alva, 1903 Burtis, 1907 Marion, 1910-1939

Charles D., married Nancy McDowell, 1866

Children Ernest, 1875-1876

Earl, 1869-1906 Roe, 1870 Odorsa, 1873 Lelia, 1875 Floy, 1878

James, 1881 Charles, 1884-1889 Addie, 1886

Myrtie, daughter of Barney and Mary Married W. H. Pugh, 1906

Child, Mystie Mae

Laura, married George

Harrison, 1909 Children Laura Mae Wallace

Jerald

Laura, married W. J. Hadlock, 1938

Mystie, 1900, married

Ronald Mathews, 1937

One child, Ronald

Barney Currey, married Zimmerman, 1922 Mary Moore, 1875 Lived at Dangerfield, Texas Children Myrtie Mae, 1876-1928 Laura Fay, 1878 Leslie, 1881-1883 Inez, 1883 Barney, Jr., 1888 William Burwell, 1891 Richard Clifton, 1893 Mary, 1897

Ruby, 1899

Inez, married Dean

Barney, married Fannie Conner, 1914 Children

Ralph Melton

William, married Ruby Schmitzer, 1918 One child, Anita

Richard, married Addie Henderson, 1920

Mary, married Oran Donalson, 1920 One child, Janie

Ruby, married Will Garrett, 1933 Ralph, married Grace Gainons, 1936 One child, Carolyn

Anita, married Besset King, 1939 One child. Patricia

Janie, married Ernest Stringfellow,

1940

(Extended from page 7)

Malachi Ivey, son of Barna Married C. McTyler

Elizabeth married Augustus Drusne

Mary married Ed Garland Eufaula, Alabama

Robert married Jennie Brown, Killed in Civil War

Jane married Marsh Vann

Elsie Married Alden Holt

Josephine married Lee Holt

Catherine married Dr. John Henry

Barna married Julia Calliway

Emma married William Du Bose

Elizabeth Ivey
Daughter of Furna
Married Seaborn Stubbs

Martha married Dr. Hudson

Mary marriedSmith

James married Elizabeth Gibson

John married Leah West Children: Cleopas, Martha, John, William Robert, Timothy, Alonza, Byron, Annie Rollin, Mary

Cleopas married Selanthea Bloodworth. Children: John Chesley, William Richard, Robert, Timothy, Alonza, Byron Cleopas, Martha Leah, Annie, Rollin West, Mary Elizabeth

Elizabeth, daughter of James and Mary, married Joshua Boone. Children: Edward, Gertrude, Hattie, Alexander S.

Josephine married Gordan Brown

Frank married Nannie Ivey

Children of Malachi: Sarah, Curry and Matilda

Children of Elizabeth: Billie and Nina

William R., 1852-1924 Son of John W. and Leah Married Martha Bloodworth, 1881. Children: Elizabeth E., 1882 Ollie P., 1884 Annie L., 1885 John West, 1887 Mattie Mae, 1889 Wm. Cleopas, 1890

Mattie Mae married William Dreyer, 1917 Children: Martha Francis, 1918 Annie Elizabeth, 1921 William Fredrick, 1924

John Chesley, Son of Cleopas and Selanthea Married Ludie Wilkinson Children: Dawson, Rev. James, Robert, Dennis, Annie L., Lillie Mae, Selanthea

William Richard Married Ada Gibson Children: Maggie, Louise, William C.

Timothy married Maggie Pettigrew

Martha Leah married Jas. Chandler. Children: Stanley, Branson, Francis, Martha

Rollins W. married 1st Ethel Pugh. Children: Jewell, Marguerite 2nd Leone Echols. Children: Alma, Rollins W., Jr. Branson married Sarah Richardson Francis married Dorris Hitchcock Jewell married Dr. Leslie Williams

Marguerite married Rev. John Waldrup

Edward Boone died, leaving several children

Gertrude died

Hattie married

Alexander S., Irvington, Ga. Two sons: Alexander, Jr., Joseph

Joseph has a child three years old, 1941

WILL OF ADAM IVEY, 1700-1762

(For Genealogy, See Page 38)

N THE NAME of God Amen; this tenth day of June in the year of Lord Christ one thousand seven hundred and sixty-two, I, Adam Ivey of Edgecombe County, being sick and weak of body but of perfect mind and memory thanks be given unto God, therefore calling to mind the mortality of my body and knowing that it is appointed for all men once to die, do make and ordain this, my last Will and Testament, in manner and form following.

That is to say first and principally that I give my soul unto the hands of God who gave it me. My body I recommend to the earth to be decently buried in Christianlike manner at the descression of my executors hereafter named. Without doubting but at the General Resuerrection I shall receive the same by the mity power of God and touching such worldly estate wherefore it hath pleased God to bless me in this life, I bequeath in a manner and form following.

Once, it is my will that all just and lawful debts be paid, and funwrell expenses.

I give and bequeath to my son Francis Ivey five shillings of sterling by bearer I have addrest to him alredy as much as my ability will aford. Item

I give and bequeath to my son Adam Ivey five shillings of sterling by bearor I have addrest to him alredy as much as my ability will aford. Item

I give and bequeath to my daughter Elizabeth Ivey one side saddle and one spinning wheel which is called Nern, one box iron and twenty pounds of proclamation money. Item

I give and bequeath to my daughter Sarah Ivey twenty-five pounds proclamation money. Item

To her and her heirs I give and bequeath to my daughter Martha Ivey twenty-five pounds proclamation money to be paid to her at her arriving at the age of twenty-one years. Item

I give and bequeath to my son Lewis Ivey the old plantation that I bought of Wm Register containing two thousand acres of land and one young horse and saddle and all cattle with half moons in a ear and fifty pounds proclamation money to be paid to him at the age of twenty-one years and one rifeld gunn. Item

I give and bequeath to my well beloved wife one side saddle and one spinning wheel which she calls Honoras and one wooling wheel and six hundred pounds of pork and four hundred wait of beef and ten pounds of Indian Corn. I leave also to my well beloved wife one feather bed and furniture untell my son George comes of age and to be divided to him also. I give the insurance of my dwelling house and as much cleared land unto my son George as he shall tend during five years if no longer. Item

Also I leave to my beloved wife fifty pounds proclamation money untell my son George comes to the age of twenty-one years then thirty pounds to be paid to him and other twenty pounds at her decease to become due to my son George Ivey. Item

I give and bequeath to my daughter Mary Ivey twenty-five pounds proclamation money to be paid to her at the age of twenty years. Item

I give and bequeath to my son Benjamin Ivey the plantation we dwell on containing two hundred eighty-five acres of land and after all this is included the remains of my estate to my son Benjamin Ivey and his heirs forever and of this Will I make constitute, ordain and appoint my well beloved son Benjamin my whole and sole executor, revoking all and annulling all former and other wills by me hereinafter made, ratifying, and confirming this, and no other, this my last Will and Testament.

Witness my hand and seal this the date first above written.

Signed ADAM A. IVEY.

This shall be declared by the said executor to be his last Will and Testament in the presence of us.

ROBERT SIMMS NATHAN BARNS JOSEPH SIMMS

Edgecombe County

September Superior Court 1762

The last Will and Testament of Adam A. Ivey as was exhibited by oath by the executor and proved by the oath of Roberts Simms, Nathan Barns and Joseph Simms.

Evidence thereto and at the same time the executors qualifying according to law.

Ordering that the same be certifyde and that the will be recorded.

Testator—JAS HALE, C. C.

Testator—JAS HALE, C. C.

Truly Recorded.

Clerk of Court

EASTERN CAROLINA FAMILIES

(From page 7)

(For children of Robert, son of Robert, see page 7)

Robert, son of Thomas, 1720 Two sons Robert John, 1750-1805 (Continued from page 7 first column)

John, son of Robert about 1750-1805

Married Miss Mosley Five children

John Robert Richard, 1775-1830

Sallie Edith John, unmarried

Edith, married Dr. Gregory Thomas One child, John

Robert, married
Rachel
and moved to Alabama
about 1820

Richard, son of John Married Alice West Nine children Edith

Edith
Mary
Nancey
Betsy
Bennoja
Richard
Robert
Jessmett
John, 1812-1864

Sallie, married Benajah Herring

(Extended from page 17)

John Ivey Thomas. Son of Edith and Dr. Thomas, married Susan Miller, 1847 Daughter Maranda Annie. 1856-1934

Edith Ivey Daughter of Richard and Alice Married Lewis Cotton Son, William Daughter, Nancy

Mary, married John Elmore

Nancy, married Icabod Herring Son of Sallie

Jennett Died unmarried

John married first Mary Ann Swinson, Susan Daly. Ten children Sallie, 1846-1893 Richard John James Robert Levi Andrew Elsie Charlie William Major J. Jefferson D.

Maranda Thomas Married George Franklin Humphery, 1875 One son. W. D., born 1876

Sallie Ivey Daughter of John and Mary Ann 1845, and 23 years later Married Jerry Sutton Children Mary Ann, 1869-1871 Elsie, 1870-1871 Octavia, 1872-1938 Ella, 1874-1938 Jerry, 1875 Hepsie, 1877 John Ivey, 1879 Sadie Charlie Clarence Alva.

Willie Robert

Other children of John continued on pages 22, 24, 28 and 30.

William D., married Eva Suddreth, 1906 Children Ann (married H. Kopp) Martha

Octavia Sutton La Grange, N. C. Daughter of Sallie Ivey and Jerry Sutton Married first to Ed Herring No children Second to J. E. May Children Helen Prescott Norwood Annie Ruth Ella Married Lou Moore Children Sallie, 1895 Caswell, 1900 Julia, 1902-1932 Hattie Jerry Married Agnes Sutton Children Glenn, 1894 Sue Belle, 1895 Harold, 1900 Louise Ruth, 1905 Panice, 1908 Caroll, 1910 Hepsie Married Lukefield Hill No children John (Doc) Ivey Sutton LaGrange, N. C. Married Cora Field Children Bonnie Sallie Ivey Swannie

Other children of Sallie continued on page 20.

Florence

Elizabeth

Cora Eliza James Dee Roderick Mabel Clara Helen May, daughter of Octavia, married Marvin Harper LaGrange, N. C.

Prescott, 1903 Married Lillian Owen

Norwood, 1906 Married Gertrude Smith Goldsboro, N. C.

Annie Ruth, 1910 Married Harold Askew

Sallie Moore, daughter of Ella, married Herman Taylor, 1933 Bowden, N. C.

Caswell, married Marjorie Jackson

Julia, Married Herman Taylor

Glenn Sutton, son of Jerrie, married Ernest Maxwell Pink Hill, N. C.

Sue Belle, Married Albert Cobb Jason, N. C.

Harold married -Willie Lowery Kinston, N. C.

Ruth
Married Wesley Sutton
Panice
Married Lloyd Hardy
Caroll, 1910,
Married William Rouse

Bonnie Ivey, daughter of John Married Carl Vance LaGrange, N. C.

Swannie, 1900, Married D. M. Barwick

Cora Eliza, 1902 Married Hilliard Elmore

Roderick, 1904, Not married

Mabel Clara, 1905 Married Ed Falkner Kinston, N. C.

(Continued from page 18 3rd column)

Sadie Sutton, 1881-1936 Married Isham Guinn 1903 Children Jennie Lee, 1904-1931 Royce, 1905

John Ivey 1817-1893 Ten children

(For list see page 18, 1st column)

Sallie Ivey
Daughter of
John Ivey
1846-1893
Married Jerry
Sutton
Ten children

(For list see page 18, 2nd column)

Charlie, 1883
Married Bettie Ann
Barwick, 1905
Children
Helen, 1906
Alice, 1907-1922
Zell, 1909
Pauline, 1910
Woodreo, 1912
Bettie Lorene, 1914
John Charles, 1916
Violet Grace, 1918
Lenore, 1919
Hugh Edward, 1921
Wilton, 1924
Jack Randle, 1926

Clarence, 1886 Married first Mollie Cauley Second Ellen Overman Son, Harvey Clarence

Alva, 1887, married Wiloughby Gardens No children

(Continued on page 22)

Willie Robert, 1890-1892

Jenny Lee Unmarried Elm City, N. C.

Royce Married Hazel Dakey Elm City, N. C.

Helen, daughter of Charlie Married Julian Sutton LaGrange, N. C.

Zell Married Geo. B. Hobson Raleigh, N. C.

Pauline Married Cleon Sutton LaGrange, N. C.

Woodreo Married first Athelen Albert Second Thelma Dupris LaGrange, N. C.

Bettie Married Alton Sutton

John Charles Unmarried

Violet Grace Married Kirley Sutton

Lenore Unmarried, 1941 (Continued from page 20) Ina, married

Ina, married Gordon Parks, 1900 Children Norman, 1903 John Ben, 1905 William, 1909 Walton, 1909

Annie, married George Grimes Child, Annie Ruth

Alice, married E. A. Simkins, 1903 Children Elizabeth, 1904 Annie, 1909 Edgar, 1909 Francis, 1911 Robert Ivey, 1916

John Ivey 1817-1893 Son of Richard and Ann Ten children

(For list see page 18)

John James Ivey
1850-1918
Seven Springs, N. C.
Married Sarah
Jane Sutton, 1872
Children
Ina, 1873-1918
Annie, 1874-1900
Alice, 1876
Mattie, 1879-1934
Callie, 1881-1915
Charles W., 1883
Blanche, 1885
Katie, 1886
Johnnie, 1889
Ethel, 1891

Callie, married Albert Hummel, 1904 Macon, Georgia Children Albert, 1905 Lucian, 1907 Bernard, 1910 Ethel, 1912

Mattie, married Closs West, 1882 LaGrange, N. C. Children Clara Marie, 1906 Thomas, 1904 Henry, 1911 Seth, 1914-1918 James Alton

Charles Wesley
Seven Springs, N. C.
Married Frankie
Kivette, 1909
Children
Theodosia, 1910-1934
Florence, 1911-1912
Charles, 1913
Adell, 1916
Sarah, 1918
Doris, 1918
Kivette, 1920
Billie, 1923
Harry, 1924
Iris, 1939

(Continued on page 24)

(Continued on page 24)

Norman Parks, married Sallie Candell Seven Springs, N. C. John Ben, unmarried William, married

Stuart, Fla.
Walton, unmarried

Elizabeth Simpkins Unmarried. Ohio Annie, married Walton Mixon, 1935 Henderson, N. C. Edgar, unmarried Washington, D. C. Francis, married Anna Walters, 1935 Goldsboro, N. C. Robert Ivey, unmarried Goldsboro, N. C.

Albert Hummel Cincinnati, Ohio Lucian, Macon, Ga. Bernard Ethel, unmarried

Clara Marie West
*Married Atwood K.
Holmes
LaGrange, N. C.
Thomas, 1904, married
Emily Clodfelter, 1927
Richmond, Va.
Henry, married
Inoe Wilkinson, 1933
Raleigh, N. C.
James Alton, married
Daisy Woodcock, 1940
Richmond, Va.

Charles, son of Charles, Married Iris Brinson 1939, Richmond, Va. Sarah, married Randall Kornegay, 1937 Seven Springs, N. C. Adell, married Charles I. Smith Doris, married

Franklinton Stuart, 1940
Lillington, N. C.

*Most of the data, pages 18 to 31, was furnished by Mrs. Holmes.

(Continued from page 22) (Continued from page 22)

Blanche Ivey, 1885 Married L. K. Edwards, 1913 Spartanburg, S. C. Children Kenneth, 1914 Grace, 1918 Thomas, 1923

John Ivey 1817-1893 Son of Richard and Ann Ten children

. . .

(For list see page 18)

John James Ivey 1850-1918 Ten children

(For list see page 22)

Katie, 1886, married R. J. Dawson, 1883 Kinston, N. C. Children James, 1908 Ivey, 1914 Hazel, 1917 Richard, 1919 Fredrick, 1926

John William, 1889 Married Cles Beall Seven Springs, N. C. John Williams, 1915 James Beall, 1915 Mary, 1918 Rebecca, 1922

Ethel, 1891 Married John Parks, 1920 Goldsboro, N. C. Children Mary, 1922 Jane, 1924 Ethel, 1931

(Continued on page 26)

Kenneth Edwards Married Addie Mae Howard, 1936 Spartanburg, S. C.

Grace, married James Byman, 1936

Thomas Unmarried, 1941

Dr. James Dawson Married Majorie Goodwin Lake Waccamaw, N. C.

Ivey, son of Katie Married John F. Wootin Kinston, N. C.

Hazel, married Roland Tripp

Richard Unmarried, 1941

Frederick Unmarried, 1941

John William Son of John Married Mary Anderson, 1937 Seven Springs, N. C.

James Beall, unmarried Raleigh, N. C.

Mary, unmarried, 1941

Rebecca Unmarried, 1941

Mary Parks, unmarried Goldsboro, N. C. Jane, unmarried, 1941

Ethel, unmarried, 1941

(Continued from page 24)

Mamie Eliza, unmarried LaGrange, N. C.

Robert William Married Sallie G. Sutton Children Livingstone, 1911 Lelland, 1919 Winton Norman, 1926-1927

John Ivey 1817-1893

Ten children

(For list see page 18)

Robert Ivey, 1851-1910 Son of John and Mary Ann Married first Mattie Sutton, 1877 No children Second Rachel Herring, 1881 Children Mamie Eliza, 1883 Robert William, 1885 Verna Ola, 1889 Rachel, 1891 Sallie Leona, 1895

Verna Ola, married George Sutton, 1909 Deep Run, N. C. Children Virginia, 1911 Robert Edward, 1912 Thomas Allen, 1913 Rachel, 1916 Mary Edna, 1915-1915 Annie Ruth, 1919

Rachel, married Leslie Ivey, 1913 Goldsboro, N. C. Children Weta Mae, 1914 Levi Andrews, 1921 Wm. Leslie, 1933-1934

Sallie, married James Baker, 1914 Seven Springs, N. C. Children James L., 1916 Emogene, 1918 Walter, 1920 Alma, 1924

(Continued on page 28)

Livingstone Ivey, Married Vena Barwick, 1929 LaGrange, N. C.

Lelland, unmarried

Virginia Sutton Daughter of Verna Ola Married Rudolph Johnson, 1935 Washington, D. C.

Robert, unmarried, 1941 Deep Run, N. C.

Thomas, married Ruby Davenport, 1938 Washington, D. C.

Rachel, married Frederick J. Smith, 1938 Kinston, N. C.

James Baker Son of Sallie Seven Springs, N. C.

Emogene, married Benjamin Caudell, 1940

Alma, married Dempsie Price, 1940

(Continued from page 26)

Bessie Ivey, married Clingham Mathews Children John, 1909 Harry, 1910 Henry, 1912 Elsie, 1914 Edith, 1920 Clingman, 1925

Levi Ivey, 1853-1910 Married Martha Hines LaGrange, N. C. Children Bessie, 1884 Dr. Henry B., 1888 Leslie, 1892 Alleene, 1896

Dr. Henry B., married Lizzie Gwaltney Goldsboro, N. C. Daughter, Martha, 1914

Leslie, married Rachel Ivey, 1913 Children Weta Mae, 1914 Levi, 1921 Wm. Leslie, 1933-1934

John Ivey, 1817-1893 Ten children (For list see page 18)

Alleene married Fleet Wolf Marion, Va. Son, Harold, 1920

Richard, Son of Charles Married Martha Sutton LaGrange, N. C. No children

Charlie Ivey, 1856-1913 Married Annie Daly LaGrange, N. C. Children Richard, 1889 Willie, 1890

Willie, married Herman Smith LaGrange, N. C. Children Ethel, 1911 Louie, 1914 Charles, 1916

(Continued on page 30)

John Mathews, son of Bessie, Unmarried Warsaw, N. C.

Harry, unmarried Rose Hill, N. C.

Henry, married Miss Sherrod

Elsie, unmarried

Edith, unmarried

Clingman, unmarried

Martha Ivey, daughter of Dr. Henry Married Robert Griffin Florida

Ethel, daughter of Willie, unmarried, 1941 Baltimore, Maryland

Louie, married Elmer P. Clark, Jr., 1940 Norfolk, Va.

Charlie, married First Adell Ivey, 1937 Second Marjorie Calie, 1940 LaGrange, N. C. (Continued from page 28) John R. Ivey

John R. Ivey Raleigh, N. C. Married Lottie Harris 1916 Daughter, Nancy Elain, 1918

James A., unmarried Oteen Hospital

Major, married Anna Boyette, 1915 LaGrange, N. C. Children Henry, 1914 Egbert, 1916 Mary Hazel, 1920 Major Swinson, 1928

William Henry LaGrange, N. C. Married Nancy Fields, 1925 Children James William, 1926 Eugene, 1933

Robert, married Della Price, 1900 Children Bobbie Richard

Nathan LaGrange, N. C.

Cresson, son of Major Married Eunice Vance, 1925 Mt. Olive, N. C. Children C. C., 1927 Major Joy, 1932

Carl, married Zelphia Sullivan, 1933 Daughter, Millie, 1935

Robert, unmarried Goldsboro, N. C.

Clara Mae, unmarried

Nita, married G. L. Robertson

Annie, married Paul Grady, 1928 Mt. Olive, N. C. Daughter Mary Olive, 1930

Wm. Henry, 1858-1925 LaGrange, N. C. Married Nancy Elmore Children John R., 1887 James A., 1888 Major, 1890 William Henry, 1894 Robert, 1898 Nathan, 1901-1924

John Ivey 1817-1893

Ten children

(For list see page 18)

Major Ivey, 1859-1924 Mt. Olive, N. C. Married Mary Jones Children Cresson, 1895 Carl, 1899 Robert, 1897 Clara Mae, 1902 Nita, 1906 Annie, 1910 Nancy Elain Married Nathaniel Slaughter, 1939

Henry, son of Major Married Margaret Summerlin, 1937 Egbert, unmarried, 1941 Mary Hazel Married Randolph Broughton, 1940 Major Swinson Unmarried, 1941

James Williams, son of William Henry Unmarried, 1941 Eugene Unmarried, 1941

Bobbie, son of Robert Unmarried, 1941

Richard Unmarried, 1941

C. C., son of Cresson Unmarried, 1941

Major Joy Unmarried, 1941 (Continued from page 6 second column)

George Ivey, son of George, married Elizabeth Langley Four sons Henry, 1699-1770 George, 1719 Gilbert, who moved to North Carolina Adam, who moved to North Carolina Two daughters Elizabeth Susan

(This family extended on page 38)

George Ivey, a second Son of Thomas and Ann Norfolk County, Va. Married Hannah and settled in Norfolk County, Va. Died in 1688 Six sons Alexander George Samuel Thomas John Joseph Two daughters Elizabeth

John, 1677-1753, son of George and Hannah Married Christine (He may have had another wife named Sarah) Children William John Thomas, 1722-1795 Lemuel Charity Patience

Amy

John, third son of Thomas and Ann Married Mary Joyce Two sons John Thomas Two daughters Mary Elizabeth

Hannah

William, youngest son of Thomas and Ann Died, 1707 Two sons James George One daughter Elizabeth James, son of William Died, 1782
Married first Alice Miller, second Miss Hayes
By his first wife, his issue was James and Mary, and by the second Marriage Ann, Margaret and Betty

VIRGINIA FAMILIES

Henry Ivey, son of George Two sons Nathan Hugh Hugh, son of Henry
Died, 1792
Married Elizabeth
Three sons
Daniel, Jesse, Richard
Three daughters
Martha, Elizabeth,
Rebecca

Martha, married
...... Jariott
Elizabeth, married
..... Johnson
Rebecca, married
..... Collier

George One son, Peter

Adam

As a long list of his descendants are known, we start with him a separate page, 38

John Ivey, son of John and Christine Married Elizabeth Nash Two sons, one of whom, Samuel, married Ann Carney, 1784

Thomas, married
Ann Gilbert
Moved to Samson Co.,
N. C. (then Duplin),
in 1776
Children
Curtis Charlotte
Thomas Rebecca
Claiborn Elizabeth
Lucy Amelia

William, married
Mary
Three children
Elizabeth
Stapleton
Ann

Peter, son of George Born, 1752 Two sons Joshua, 1774-1837 Phillip

Lucy, daughter of Thomas
Married James
Thompson
Charlotte, married
James Faison
Elizabeth, married
Jethro Oates
One child
Mary Ann, 1811-1882
Amelia, married
Elisha Faison
One son
Kilbee, 1799-1848

Elizabeth, married Col. Theo. Snale, 1763 Ann, married Irby Bressie, 1764

Joshua, son of Peter Settled in Prince George County, Va. Married Elizabeth Jarrott Seven children A son who died at 22 Three daughters one of whom was Burrough Charles George Peter

Phillip died at 21, unmarried

(Extended on page 34)

Kilbee Faison, Son of Amelia and Elisha Married Mary Ann Oates, 1827

David, son of Thomas and Mary, died, 1848 Settled in Murfreesboro, Tenn. Married Susannah Pate Three sons Kencheon Jessie A. George H. W.

Rebecca

Mary

Four daughters

Lucassa

Elizabeth

(For extension of this family, see page 82)

(Extended from page 33) Burrough Ivey, daughter of Joshua, married David Rolland

Another daughter Married Theron Gee One son, George

Another daughter Married David Grammer

Peter Ivey, son of Joshua, born about 1787, died 1847 Lived in Chesterfield, Virginia Married Sallie Dance, 1817 Thirteen children Mary Pleasants Thaddeus Henry, 1820-1899 James Joshua, 1823-1890 Elizabeth Epps Spencer Dance Robert Octavius Lawson Rebecca Willis William, Cornelia John Winston, Otelia Jane

Annie Cora, daughter of Geo. W. Ivey, born about 1858. Married Marcellus Farley Two children, died young

Robert E. Ivey, married Lena First Fannie Bowen Five children Second Mattie Clark Four children George A., Annie Cora Hattie May, Myrtle Lee Helen Gay, Robert E. Louise C., Katheryn E. Martha Jane

Richard W., married Lula W. Bland One child, Esther

Charles E., married Delight Seaton Two children Virginia Delight Mildred Louis George Gee had
Two sons
David Jefferson

Mary, daughter of Peter, married John T. Fugua Thaddeus H., married Mary Cornelia Winfree Lynchburg, Va. One son, William, 1843-1924 James, 1823-1890 Married Adelaid W. Gresham Children Walter G., 1852 Robert J., 1857 Sarah M. Elizabeth, married Walkins Turner Spencer, married Harriett Clayton, 1887 Children Sarah Elizabeth Louise Harriett Waverly Octavius, married Hester Perkinson Children Wilbur A. Everett, 1872-1931 Gertrude

(This column continued on page 36)

William Ivey, son of Thaddeus, married Emma Moorman Children Lillian, Erwin C. Walter Gresham Ivey, Son of James, married Kate Perdue, 1875 Children James W., 1876; Lillian; Florence, 1882-1892; Ernest, Robert A. E., William Irvin, 1888-1938 Robert J., married Lula Vanderslice Ellice. Died. 1912 Sarah M., married G. Wilmer Robertson Children Addie, Wilmer G., Eva E., Nellie, John Royal, Walter, Robert, Sallie, Bessie Sarah Elizabeth Ivey, Daughter of Spencer Married James V. Burgess, 1887 Children Velvin I., Bernard W. Ethel M. (Married Ray Burgess) Harriett, married William A. McAdem Waverly, married Flossie Magill Children Spencer, Mary Virginia A. Everett, son of Octavius. Married first Nan Magill One son, Albert, Died in 1910 Second Blanche Wilkinson, 1913. One Child, Mary Ella, 1920 Gertrude, married C. F. Smith Children Charles F., Mitchell Annie, Alice Elizabeth, Hester Irene, Lena O., John B., Mary F., Hugh Lena, married Dr. Withers Bogwell One son. Withers, Jr.

(Extended on page 35)

Edwin C. Ivey Son of William Lynchburg, Va. Married Eleanor Prescott, 1899 Children Emma W., Edwin C., Jr. William Randolph, 1927 Celeste, Wm., Robert

Jas. Wilson Ivey Son of Walter and Kate Married Fannie Gresham, 1905

Children Clarence, Mary Winston Celeste T., married

Lillian, married Rev. Lloyd C. Moore

William, married Bessie Burton Children Katherine, William, Walter

Addie Robertson, Daughter of Sarah M. Married Rev. R. T. Webb

Nellie, married first Wm. Leonard, second Charlie Harris

John R., married Katherine Bell

Walther, married Stella Ross

Robert J., married Lucille Clay

Sallie, married Louis Webb

Spencer Ivey, son of Waverly, married

Children Spencer V., Mary Va.

Charles Smith, son of Gertrude, married Annie Pegram One daughter, Lucille

Alice, married .. Perkins Children Gertrude, Charles, Ruben, Archer, Sidney Emma, daughter of Edwin Lynchburg, Va. Married John Barksdale, 1927 One child

Edwin Clark, Jr., Married Eugenia C. Goodall, 1925

Children Julia, 1927 Eleanor, 1931

Benjamin Edmuns, 1929 One son, Benjamin P.

Katherine, 1906 Daughter of William Married Clyse A. Wingo Roanoke, Va.

William I., 1909 Richmond, Va. Married Annie Blunt One child William I. III, 1940

Walter, 1911, married Thelma Perkinson

Lucille Smith, married William Ragsdale

Ruben, married Augusta Webb

Sidney, married Alice Abernathy (Continued from page 34 second column)

Elizabeth Graves
Daughter of Rebecca
Ivey Graves, married
William H. Hargrove
One child, W. Weldon

William T. Cousins Children Berkley W. William D. Irene Edward E. Clyde G.

Ella, married

Ivey W.

Rebecca, daughter of Peter, married Gillespie Graves Children Elizabeth Sarah Ella Virginia William Ernest Mary Winston Harvie Eufleld

William E., married Mary Blincoe Children William E., Jr. Reed E. Mary B.

Mary W., married Lodwick A. Mitchell

Harvie E., married Helen Dinwiddie Children Rena W. Helen

John W., 1840-1910
Married first Mary
Brown, 1867
Children
Mary, 1878
Edward
Second, Florence
Jackson
Children
Maitland
John Wilson, 1891

Mary, never married

John W., not married

Maitland, married
Julia Price
One child, Julia

Carrie Coleman, daughter of Otelia, married

Lottie, married William S. Harried Children Dorothy Katherine

Albert C. Diggs

Mary, married Dr. Frank Simmons One child, Otelia

Bessie, married Guy H. Brown

Howard, married Sissie Davis

Leone, not married

Otelia, married
Archer W. Coleman
Children
Carrie
Lottie
Mary M.
Bessie
Howard

Leone

William Cousins Son of Ella Married Clara Lee

Mary Graves, daughter of William, married W. DuVol Campbell Children Mary Elizabeth Edward L. Thomas W. Paul G. Laura

WESTERN CAROLINA FAMILIES

(Extended from page 32 third column)

Adam Ivey (For will, see page 15), 1700-1762 Married Mary Lived in Edgecombe County, N. C. Four sons Adam Louis George Benjamin Five daughters Frances Elizabeth Sarah Martha Mary

There has been some controversy as to whether this Adam were the son of George Ivey, who married Elizabeth Langley. (See page 23.) We think this is conclusively proven by the following facts:

1st. The chronology is right.

2nd. He named his daughter, Elizabeth, after his mother who was named Elizabeth.

3rd. He named his son, the other children George, after his father of Adam. and brother.

4th. He named another daughter, Hannah, after his grandmother, whose name was Hannah.

5th. He named still another daughter, Mary, after his wife, who was named Mary.

6th. We know that his older brother, Gilbert, moved to N. C., and it is reasonable to suppose that he was induced to go with him.

Benjamin Ivey Son of Adam Ivey Lived in Randolph County, N. C. Married First Celia Forrest, Second Sallie Kincheon John Seven children Rebecca, 1786-1847 Pricilla, or Prissie Sallie Sukie Isaac Kincheon

Benjamin, 1800-1858

There is no record of

Rebecca, married Thomas Kearnes. 1776-1847 Ten children Nancy, 1801-1830 Sallie Ivy Anna Silas Hannah, 1816-1861 Elizabeth Martha

Prissie, or Pricilla · Married Thomas Nance

Benjamin Ivy (note change of spelling) Buried at Zoar (Formerly a church) near New London, N. C. Married Mary Shankle Seven children Bettie (Elizabeth) Sarah, 1831 Mary, 1838-1895 Annie, 1826 Isaac, 1835 John Reese, 1823 (See page 42) George Washington 1828 (See page 52)

Isaac, son of Benjamin I., went to Louisiana and died without issue.

(Extended on page 41)

Nancy Kearnes, Daughter of Rebecca and Thomas, Married Joel Kimbell, 1818 Six children Thomas H., 1819 Wiley J., 1821 John Alexander, 1823 Martha, 1824 Mary Lunda, 1828 Eliza

Joel Kimbell also married Sarah Lents by whom he had ten additional children.

Martha, married James Cameron

Sallie, married Martin Luthur

Ivy, married Diza Arnold Six children Mary Julia Abigail Nancy Jennie Samuel

Anna, daughter of Rebecca, married Elisha Hancock

Silas, married Dorcas Lassiter

John, married Margaret Feazier

Martha, married Steven Harris

Hannah, married Richard Swain Laughlin, 1834 Two children Eliza Ann Fatima Jane Mary Lunda, daughter of Nancy, married Robert C. Plyler of Iredell County, N. C. Three sons Alva, 1867 Marion, 1867 Wesley G., 1857 One daughter Eliza A., 1852

Alva Washington Plyler Greensboro, N. C. Married Grace Davis Barnhart, 1910 Two children Mary Barnhart, 1916 Helen Davidson, 1921 Marion T. Plyler Durham, N. C., married Epia Smith, 1900 Three sons Leroy Smith, 1905 Marion Timothy, 1910 Conrad Norfleet, 1913 Four daughters Epia Duncan, 1908 Mern, 1916 Grace, 1919 Eleanor Kimball, 1921

Mary Arnold, daughter of Ivy, married J. L. Skeen

Julia, married E. B. Kearns

Abigail, married J. Clark Fuller

Nancy, married D. G. McMaster

Jennie, married Fletcher Lassiter

Samuel, married Leonora Lassiter

Eliza Ann Laughlin Daughter of Hannah 1835-1909 Married, 1865, to Demsey B. Clark Children Hannah, 1866-1933 John B. Richard Hannah Brown Clark
Daughter of Eliza
Married Thos. Jefferson
Finch, 1888
Thomasville, N. C.
Seven children
Julius Gray
Thomas Austin
Alfred Brown
Charles Edward
Doak
Geo. Davis, 1900
A daughter who died
in infancy

Epia Plyler, married Willis Van Waggoner, 1932

Marion, married Alma Blanchard, 1937 One son Marion, III, 1938

Mern, married Jas. R. Anthony, 1938

George Davis Finch, Married Lucy Cooper, 1929 Three children Brown Faucet, 1930 Emily Cooper, 1933 Mary Hannah, 1938 (Extended from page 38)

(Elizabeth) Bettie lvy Married Martin Carter (Second wife) Two daughters Mary Amelia

Sarah Ivy, daughter of Benjamin and Mary Married Rev. L. A. Whitlock Seven children William E., 1854-1917 George W., 1852-1922 Laura, 1956 Benjamin, 1858 John, 1859 Martha A., 1867 Martin, 1873-1931 Martin, 1873-1931

Mary Ivy, married T. Alexander Simpson of Salisbury Nine children Ida, 1858-1930 Effa, 1861-1873 John Ivy, 1864-1879 Julia, 1865-1892 Benjamin A., 1869-1938 Henry Tyson, 1872 Mary, 1874-1907 David B., 1877-1921 Sarah Lou, 1880

(Continued on page 42)

Mary Carter, married George Tolbert Several children Amelia, married Wilbur Efird Several children William Whitlock, son of Sarah, married Julia Efird, 1876 Children Carrie, Homer, Marvin Esther, Ada, Tallulah George W., married Anna Smith Three children Joseph W., Alma, Paul Laura Dick, 1912 Two children Ruby, 1913; Ivey, 1918 Isaac T., married Attia Sides, 1886 Children Willie Pierce, 1888-1919 Ollie Belle, 1889 Beulah Florence, 1891-1907 Ola Jerome, 1893-1924 John U., 1895 Ossie Mae, 1899

Ida Simpson, daughter of Mary, married S. D. Smith Two children Iva and Dovie John Simpson, Died young Julia, married J. M. Kepley One child, Mary Benjamin, married Nettie Elliott No children Henry, married Ruth York Salisbury, N. C. No children Mary, unmarried David, married Bertha Robinson Two children David and Braxton

Sarah, married J. C. Haileg No children Joseph Whitlock, son of George, married Sadie Williamson, 1912 One child Joseph, Jr., 1914

Paul, married Margaret Canada, 1933 Salisbury, N. C. One child Paul, Jr., 1936

Alma, married Fred Anderson, 1913 Charlotte, N. C. Three children Fred A., 1914 William, 1917 Annie E., 1925

Ruby Whitlock, Daughter of Martin, Married Delmore Turner, 1931

Ivy, married Ivey married

Willie P., son of Isaac, married Lettia Bost, 1915 Children Elizabeth Helen

Ollie, never married

Ola, married Alonzo Shuford, 1913 Children Ira Oliver

John U., married Vivian Melton, 1921 Albemarle, N. C. Children Lucienne Gene Ann

Ossie Mae, married S. R. Hutchins, 1918 Children Edith Maurice Margaret column one)

Anna (Susanna) Ivy, 1826-1894, married Moses Dry, 1844 Seven children Martha, 1845-1848 Sarah, 1848 Frances, 1850 Charlie, 1859-1922 Sidney, 1854-1857 George, 1852 Claud, 1857

Isaac, son of Benjamin and Mary died in prison during Confederate War.

Margaret

John Reece Ivy, 1823-1896, married Sarah Biles Seven children Thomas Postell, 1857 Mary Jane, 1859 Benjamin Franklin Martha Henry Capers Robert Whitman William Martin

About 1880 both branches of this family began to spell their name Ivey instead of Ivy.

(Continued from page 41 Sarah E. Dry, married Columbus Lentz, 1870

Children Malcom Anna Adolphus

Frances, married Wm. Melchor, 1866 Eight children Joicy Maude Agnes Clara Vann Charles Burton William

George, married Jane Rowland, 1872 Children Finley Florence

Claud. married Mollie Rummage Ten children Prince Ola Emma Lora Carrie Maude Cora Birdie **Mamie Coats** Anna

Charlie A., married Sue Lippard Five children Erwin Nellie Ruth Charles Sudie

Margaret, married Albert Lentz Four children Minnie Nora Clarence Esther

Thomas Postell Ivey Son of John R. Ivey 1857-1892, married Mary Gaddy Five children Annie R., 1874 Minnie, 1877-1899 Pattie, 1880-1905 Mae, 1882-1923 Grace, 1888-1904

(Continued on page 44)

Malcom Lentz, son of Columbus, married First, Mattie Moore Four girls Second, Lucy Culp

Anna, married first, Peck Second, George Moose Three girls

Adolphus, married first, Moore Second, Dessie Kendall

Finley Dry, son of Geo., Married Emma Cress

Florence, married Berry Lipe

Prince Dry, son of Claud, married Derby Corp

Cora, married Paul Peacock

Ola, married Dock Love

Dr. Clarence, son of Margaret, married **Nell James** Three children

Nora, married Fernando Ingold Four children

Esther, married Henry Miller Four children

Annie Ivey, daughter of Thomas, married Charlie Sides, 1873 Concord, N. C. Five children Ida (Minnie), 1896 Ernest E., 1899-1939 Ralph Franklyn, 1901 (Mary) Lillian, 1905 Juanita, 1913

Mae, married first, Abraham Sherman Two children Second, Cleveland Fultz Two children Charles Hazel Evelyn Grace

Ida Sides, daughter of Annie and Charlie Married Regie Sapp

Lillian, married
...... Miller
One son

Juanita, not married

Charles Sherman, son of May and Abe, not married

Evelyn, married Cliff McKeethan Two children Jack Merita Elizabeth

Hazel, married

Died soon after

Grace, married Kazette Pittsburgh, Pa. One girl (Continued from page 42) Charlie Palmer, son of

Mary Jane, 1849-1906 Married John H. Palmer Five children Charlie, 1868-1939 Esther, 1877 Shelly, 1880 James, 1881 Ivey, 1884

Mary Jane Ivey, Albemarle, N. C. Married, first Bell McQueen, 1893 Children, first wife

Henry, 1894 Archie, 1896 Willie, 1898 Ivey, 1902

Second, Fannie Odum, 1928

Esther, married Reed Reeves No children

Shelly, married Margaret Cooper Seven children James B., married Lena Grimes Six children

Bettie (Bessie) Daughter of Franklin and Lena Not married, 1941 Teacher, Winston-Salem

Mary Eula, married M. E. Blalock Sanford, N. C. Children Merritt, 1918 Frank, 1920 Mollie, 1924 Robert, 1926-1932

Lonnie, married Polly Heartman, 1927 Two sons

Raymond, 1927 Benjamin, 1930

John E., teacher, Alabama Tech., Auburn, Ala. Married Vera House,

1917 Children

John Eli, Jr., 1919 William, 1927 McMillen, 1930

George W., married Vesta Bridges, 1921 Norwood, N. C. Children

George, Jr., 1932 James, 1933

Edith, not married, 1941 Teacher, Rockingham, North Carolina

John Reece Ivy

(See page 42, first column)

(Benjamin) Franklin Ivey, 1850-1918, Married Lela Lentz, 1886 Seven children Bettie (Bessie), 1887 Eula, 1889 Grady, 1891-1892 Lonnie, 1893 John, 1895 George W., 1902 Edith, 1906

(Continued on page 46)

Henry Palmer Son of Charlie, married Beulah Ingold Four boys

Archy, married Carrie Coggins

Willie, married Gertie Woody Three girls

Ivey, married First, Bettie Barrett Second, Mamie Vass

James, son of Shelly, Married, first Lena Grimes Two girls, four boys Second, Ada Smuggs New London, N. C. (Continued from page 44) Charles Ivey, son of

Charles Ivey, son of Henry Capers, married Carrie Askins Children Askins Charles Carolyn Jane

Henry Capers Ivey, 1853, 1926, married Janie Crowell Eight children Charlie, 1879 Minnie, 1882 Leroy, 1885 Onnie, 1890 Ruth, 1892 Wade, 1895-1896 Margaret, 1900 Minnie, married First, Van Sikes Second, Lee King Second husband, No children Children Van, Jr. Walter Lee John Henry Minnie Ivey Fannie, not married, 1941

Leroy, not married, 1941

Onnie, married Will Napier Two children Jane Corey Bill

Wade, died 1896

Margaret, married First, Levi Trexler One girl, Margaret Second, Clyde King No children

John Reece Ivy

(See page 42, first column)

Robert Whitman Ivey, 1856-1940, married Verona Parker Four children Sadie, 1891 Lottie, 1891 Reece, 1894 Lucille, 1896 Sadie, married Theodore Nash One boy, Albert New London, N. C. Lottie, not married

Reece, married Winnie Griffin No children Charlotte, N. C.

Lucille, married Frank W. McKee No children Belmont, N. C.

(Continued on page 48)

Askins, son of Charles, Not married, 1941

Charles, not married, 1941, Greensboro, N. C.

Carolyn, married Wallace Morrison One girl

Jane, married Tom Ross Concord, N. C. (Continued from page 46) John A. Ross, son

of Martha Ivey Granite Quarry, N. C. Married, first Ida Ridenhour One son, Ralph S. Second, Elsie Misenheimer

Charlie, married Nellie Greeley Five children Greeley, Marie, Charles James and Helen

Walter, married Lizzie Hardister, 1895 Seven children Hugh, 1896 Mary, 1898 Edgar, 1899 Walter L., 1903 Herbert, 1906 Julia, 1917 Sarah, 1921

Eight children John A., 1870 Charlie, 1870-1927

Walter, 1873-1937 Henry E., 1878-1899

Martha Ivey, 1851-1921 Married Richard J. Ross

Pattie Lee Benjamin Esther Onnie

Henry Edward, married

Hattie Smith Five children Clay, 1902-1941 Elizabeth, 1905 Martha, 1908 Joe. 1912 Keith, 1921

Esther, married Claude Richie, 1899 Six children Thelma, 1900 Felix, 1903 Mary, 1909 Katherine, 1912 Martha

Sarah, 1918

Benjamin, married First, Docia Brooks Second, Myrtle Brown Burlington, N. C. One son, Thomas B.

Pattie, married Thomas Pace Hopewell, Va. Two children

Thomas Martha Sue

Onnie, married Lyman Barber Winston-Salem, N. C. One daughter, Helen

John Reece Ivy (See page 42)

(Continued on page 50)

Ralph S. Ross, son of John Ross, Married Zora Wicker

Greeley, son of Charlie, married Price Bell, 1918 Four children Elizabeth, 1919 Martha, 1922 Margaret, 1924 James, 1926

Marie, married Lester H. Mason Badin, N. C. One child, Lester, 1937

James, married Mildred Arney, 1939 One child, Launy

Edgar, son of Walter, Married Pearl Morris, 1936 One child, Martha

Mary L., married Thomas Crayton, 1921 Two daughters Ruth and Mildred

Walter, married Verna E. Whitley, 1925

Julia, married Wilbert Rivenbark, 1936

Clay, son of Henry, Married Juana Pinnix One son, Jack

Elizabeth, married L. G. Burns Children Barbara Bettie

Martha, married D. L. Culver

Felix Richie, son of Esther, married Grace Little, 1939

Mary, married Henry Forrest, 1932

Helen Barber, daughter of Onnie, married Julian Yoder 1857-1925, married Ella Crowell Seven children Edna, 1886

John Roy, 1888 Lottie, 1890 Shelton, 1893

Paul, 1895 Wallace, 1904

Wallace, 1904 Billie Grimes, 1910

William Martin Ivey,

Edna Ivey, daughter of William Martin, Married J. H. Ramseur No children Charlotte, N. C.

John, married
Mary Bostian
Savannah, Ga.
Three children
Helen, married Jas. I.
Dees, Savannah, Ga.
Frank
Roy

Lottie, married Fred Hastings One son, Fred, Jr. Huntersville, N. C.

Shelton, married Roy Jones No children Americus, Ga.

Paul, married Myrna Crowell Two children Betsey Martha Albemarle, N. C.

Wallace, married Kathleen Lisk Two children James Ellinor Ann New London, N. C.

Billie, married Loys Ledford No children Charlotte, N. C.

John Reece Ivy (See page 42) Thomas Ivey
Greensville Co., Va.
Moved to Brunswick
County about 1875
Married, first
Martha Gilliam
Second,
Third, Mary Vick
Children by first wife
John L.
Richard
Henry Thomas

John L., son of
Thomas and Martha,
Married Sarah Mitchell
Children
James
John
Vena
William
George
Charles
Dora

Richard, never married

Henry Thomas, married Martha Clory, 1890 Children Henry Bernard, 1881 Rupert Dilmar, 1884-1938 Louise Edway, 1886 Mary Lillian Roy Clory, 1893 Thomas Dennon

One boy, name not known, went to Texas.

Henry, son of Henry, Married Ruth Branch, 1911 Children Susan Branch, 1914 Henry Bernard, Jr., 1916 Ida Mae, 1922

Roy, married Evelyn Branch, 1917 Children Roy Clory, Jr., 1918 Lemuel, 1920-1940 (Extended from page 38 third column)

1825-1850 George Washington Ivey 1828-1902. Married Selina Neal (1832-1914), in 1855 Ten children Wm. Parsons, 1856-1912 Clara Maranda. 1858-1890 Mary Rebecca, 1862-1862 Joseph Benjamin, 1864 Harriett Moore, 1866 Emma Lou, 1868 George Franks, 1870 Lizzie Brown, 1872-1873 Eugene Claywell, 1874

About 1880, the family name began to be spelled Ivey instead of Ivy, although a hundred years before it was spelled Ivey.

William Ivey, married Mamie Sherrill, 1887 Lenoir, N. C. Seven children Vincent Sherrill, 1888-1909 Lina Julia, 1890 William Roy, 1892 Sallie Ramsay, 1894 Hubert Turner, 1896 Mary Willie, 1899 Majelle, 1902

Clara, never married (Continued on page 54)

Lina, married
Marshall Courtney, 1915
Charlotte, N. C.
Four children
William Marshall, 1917,
Married Gwendolyn
Adams, 1940
Mary Ivey, 1918
Marcus Vincent, 1921
Julia Claire, 1923

Roy Ivey, married Lucille Middleton, 1915 Charlotte, N. C. Four children Elizabeth Middleton, 1918-1919 William Roy, 1921 Benjamin Middleton, 1925 David Middleton, 1928

Sallie, married Buford Williams, 1915 Lenoir, N. C. No children

Dr. Hubert Ivey, M.D., Legion, Texas, married Helen House Taylor, 1929 One child Mary Helen, 1932

Mary Willie, married Paul M. Sherrill, 1920 Charlotte, N. C. Two children Mary Eleanor, 1921 Elizabeth McLoud, 1923

Majelle, married Marvin Seay, 1931 Spartanburg, S. C. Three children Joan, 1932 Ivey, 1933 Marvin Eugene, 1938

WILL OF BENJAMIN IVEY—BORN ABOUT 1766; DIED 1802 (For Genealogy, See Page 38)

N THE NAME of God Amen! I, Benjamin Ivey, of the County of Randolph and State of North Carolina, being of sound and perfect memory, thanks be to Almighty God! and calling to remembrance the frailty and uncertainty of human life, have made this Last Will and Testament, in the manner following:

I give and commit my soul into the hands of my merciful Creator, hoping for the remission of my sins through the merits of my Blessed Redeemer, Jesus Christ.

My body I leave to be buried at the discretion of my Executors, hereafter named, Imps., and as to my estate, both real and personal, I leave in the following manner after my just debts are honestly paid:

Item: I leave to my wife, Sally Ivey, during her natural life, my negro woman named Eady and my negro man named Bob, one feather bed and furniture, one cow and calf, one sow and pigs, one black walnut chest, one table of her own choice, one pewter dish, and six pewter plates, and at her decease to be divided among my children, and then I give it to them and their heirs forever. Except Bob, at wife's decease, I give to my son, Isaac, to him and his heirs forever. I also leave the Tract of Land whereon I now live, containing one hundred and ninety acres, with all the improvements thereon during her widowhood, and at her death or marriage I give it to my son, Isaac, to him and his heirs forever.

Item: I give to my son, Kinchen, 200 acres of land on Tom's Creek, one negro girl named Raney, twenty dollars in cash forever.

Item: I give to my daughter, Rebecca Kearns, one negro boy named Sam, I give it to her and her heirs forever.

Item: I give to my daughter, Betsy Nance, one hundred acres of land on the waters of Jackson's Creek, one negro boy named Reddick, I give it to her heirs forever.

Item: I give to my daughter, Prisey, one negro boy named Amos, one feather bed and furniture and twenty silver dollars. I give it to her and her heirs forever.

Item: I give to my daughter, Sally, one feather bed and furniture, and if so be there should be increase of any more negroes in the family, her choice of one, or 100 silver dollars and twenty silver dollars. (Continued on page 59)

(Continued from page 52)

Thomas Neal Married Nora Dowd, 1883 Four children Edith Landrum, 1884 Ruth Clara, 1890 Neal Duncan, 1892 Margaret Price, 1893

Mary Rebecca Ivy 1862-1862

George Washington Ivy

(For list of children, see page 52)

Joseph Benjamin
Married Emma
Gantt, 1893, who
died in 1917
Charlotte, N. C.
Children
George Melvin, 1896
Emma Virginia, 1897
Ella Marie, 1900
Katherine Neal, 1904
J. B. Ivey
married again, 1919,
to Daisy Weatherly
Smith
No children

Edith Ivey,
Married Dr. Samuel
P. Norris, 1903
Raleigh, N. C.
Two daughters
Landrum, 1905
Edith, 1907

Ruth Clara, married M. Leslie Davis, 1914 Beaufort, N. C. Four sons M. Leslie, Jr., 1916 Thomas, Jr., 1920 John Dixon, 1923 Robert Dowd, 1931

Margaret, married Dr. John W. Harris Madison, Wis. Two sons John W. Harris, Jr., 1927 Thomas Ivey Harris, 1930

Neal Duncan Ivey, 1892 Married Lucille Nelson, 1914, Philadelphia Two children Lucille Nelson, Neal, Jr.

George, son of J. B. Ivey Married Lula Groves Campbell, 1922 Children George Melvin, 1923 May Clara, 1928

(Emma) Virginia, Married 1922 Clarence R. Walker Westmoreland, Calif. Children Virginia Ivey, 1925 James Danforth, 1936

Ella Marie, married Oliver M. Litaker, 1930 Charlotte, N. C. No children Adopted Robert Lee, 1934

Catherine Neal married Ervin Jackson, 1924 Birmingham, Ala. Children Ervin Jackson, Jr., 1925 Ben Ivey, 1930 Cory Gantt, 1938

(Continued on page 56)

Landrum, married Sterling Manning, 1931 Raleigh, N. C. One child Landrum, 1936

Edith, married Henry Phelps, 1938 Charlotte, N. C.

Lucille Ivey, married Allison H. Price, 1940 Philadelphia, Pa. One child Allison H., Jr., 1941 (Continued from page 54)

Hattie (Harriett) Moore, daughter of G. W. Ivey, married James White, 1890 Asheville, N. C. Three children Newman Ivey, 1892 Katherine Ivey, 1894 James Ivey, 1900 Newman White, Faculty Duke University, married Marie Updike, 1922, Durham, N. C.

Katherine, married Hugh Toland, 1925

James, married Mildred Brown, 1931

Arthur Foard, son of Emma, married, first Minnie Downum, 1910 Second, Lula Gwyn, 1940 Lenoir, N. C. Two children Arthur G., 1911 Margaret, 1921

Clara, married William Fraley, 1914 High Point, N. C. Two children William, 1917 Virginia, 1919

Nora Neal, married Dr. David Montgomery, 1918 Statesville, N. C. One son David, 1931

Ruth, married Gordon Scott, 1924 Statesville, N. C. Three children Ruth Ivey, 1927 Gordon, 1930 George, 1934

Fred, married Lucy Bernhardt, 1928 Lenoir, N. C. Two children Lucy, 1930 Barbara, 1934

George Washington Ivy (For list of children, see page 52)

Emma Lou, married Geo. M. Foard, 1889 Statesville, N. C. Seven children Arthur Graham, 1888 Garland Stimson, 1890-1891 Clara Ivey, 1892 Nora Neal, 1895 Ruth Portee, 1898 Geo. McConnaughey, 1900-1902 (George) Fredrick, 1904 Arthur G., Jr., married Edrie Lee Caldwell Lenoir, N. C.

Virginia, 1917, married W. Frank Armfield, 1936 High Point, N. C. Two children Virginia, 1937 Jean, 1938 (Continued from page 56)

Isabelle Parker, 1935
Hickory, N. C.
Two children
George Elbert, 1937
David, 1938
s, married
Dorothy, married Dr.
Ralph C. Flowers, 19

Elbert, married

George Franks, married 1899, to Blanche Sherrill Hickory, N. C. Six children Elbert Allred, 1900 Dorothy, 1901 Leon Sherrill, 1905 Christine, 1908-1910 Edith, 1911 Lucille, 1915

Dorothy, married Dr. Ralph C. Flowers, 1925 Gastonia, N. C. Three sons George, 1927-1930 Vernon, 1930 Conrad, 1936

Leon, married Kathryn Regan, 1932 Hickory, N. C. Two children Thomas Neal, 1935 Barbara Lynne, 1938

Edith, married James Pugh, 1939 Wilmington, N. C.

George Washington Ivy

(For list of children, see page 52)

Eugene Claywell Married Annie Vasseur, 1911 Hickory, N. C. Three daughters Mary Stuart, 1912 Virginia Neal, 1915 Eugenia Vasseur, 1919

Mary Stuart, Married 1938, to Jan. K. Hitner Hickory, N. C. One son, Stuart, 1941

(Continued from page 53)

Item: I give to my daughter, Sukey, one feather bed and furniture, and if any more increase, she may have, as was said of Sally, choice of one negro or one hundred silver dollars, also twenty dollars, to her and to her heirs forever.

Item: I give to my son, Isaac, one feather bed and furniture and twenty dollars in cash, also my land whereon I now live, containing one hundred and ninety acres, at the death or inter-marriage of his mother, to him and to his heirs forever.

Item: I give to my son, Benjamin, 300 silver dollars due from Marshall Nance, when it becomes due my Executors to let it out upon interest until he comes to the age of 21 years, then deliver both interest and principal. I give it to him and to his heirs forever. And as to my negro Jude and Stephen, I leave to my wife until my daughter, Sukey, comes to the age of eighteen, except she should marry again. All the estate, with Stephen and Jude, is to be divided at the marriage and if not married when Sukey comes to age of eighteen, then all to be sold unwilled and divided between my wife and children, she to have an equal part with each child. I give it to her and her heirs and their heirs forever.

Lastly: I nominate and appoint my beloved friend, Benjamin Steed, Executor, and my loving wife, Sally Ivey, Executrix of this my Last Will and Testament and as Trustee to see this will duly executed, hereby revoking all other former wills by me made, declearing this only to be my Last Will and Testament.

In witness whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and seal Seventeenth of October 1801.

Signed, sealed, published, pronounced, and declared this to be my Last Will and Testament before the subscribing witnesses.

BENJAMIN IVEY

BENJAMIN MARSHALL Jurat
ALLEN MARSHALL
BENJAMIN GRAVES Jurat
NATHAN OVERMAN
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA)
RANDOLPH COUNTY

August Term 1802

The foregoing Will was duly proven in open court by Ben Marshall and Ben Graves and ordered to be recorded.

Copy—I. HARPER, CSC

TENNESSEE FAMILIES

Benjamin Ivey, 1787,
Moved from North
Carolina and settled
near Morristown, Tenn.
Children
Henry, 1808
(John) Hamilton, 1809
Delilah, 1810
Nancy, 1812
Vicey, 1816
Dudley, 1819
Susanna, 1821-1888
(Levi) Wesley, 1823
(William) Mauson, 1825
Elbert, 1827
P. Birdwell, 1830

The entries in the old Bible are spelled Ivey, but from about 1800 the spelling is Ivy.

Denjamin F., 1918-1.

Patrick Birdwell, 1849-1921

John Hamilton, Jr., 1852-1929

Henry Ivy, Son of Benjamin, lived at Versailles, Mo. Married Louise Died in Crittenden County, Kentucky, 1856

John Hamilton, 1809-1856, married, first Eliza I. Ivy Two children William A. Eliza, 1842-1913 Second, Catherine Hazelwood Seven children Susan, 1845 Mary D., 1846 Benjamin F., 1848-1854 Patrick Birdwell, 1849-1921 1852-1929 Isabelle E., 1854-1936 Mahala, 1856-1908

William A., Son of John Hamilton, moved to Kansas. Had several children. Died in Confederate Army, 1863.

Eliza, unmarried

Susan E. Ivy, daughter of John Hamilton Married Abraham Long Five children Joseph, 1870 John, 1871 Belle, 1872 George, 1874 Garrett, 1876 Abraham, Son of Joseph Married Annie Runion

Joseph Long, Son of Susan Ivy, married Ida Smith Two children Abraham Nellie

Nellie, married Henry Wood Moved to N. C. Four children Joseph Florence Paul and John

Charlie, Son of John Married Ethel Lynch Morristown, Tenn. Two children Addie May and Horace

John Long, married Lucy Smith Five children Charlie Walter Mima Coy John Walter, married Lucy Quinton One child, Ida

Mima, married
Robert Quinton
Five children
Paul Harry
Carrie Belle
William

Coy, never married

John, married Edith Bray

Jessie Lowery, daughter of Bell, married Edward Townsend Morristown, Tenn. Three children Maxine, married Theodore Coin Margaret Marion

Belle Long, married William Lowery
Nine children
Jessie, 1894
Rosella, 1895
May, 1898
Clifford
Frank, 1901
Sue, 1905
Ellis, 1909
Lena, 1911
William, 1917

Rosella Lowery, married Frank Cameron Rutledge, Tenn. Two children Virginia Ann Robert

May Lowery, married Eugene Hodge Morristown, Tenn. Three children Edward

Edward Lola William

Clifford, married Bernice Roberts

(Continued on page 72)

(Continued from page 60 third column)

Mary D. Ivy, daughter of John Hamilton,
Married Lafayette Mays Four children
Delia
Frank
Erastmus
John

John H. Ivy

(For a list of seven children, see page 60, second column)

Patrick Birdwell
Married Mahala
Breeden, 1876
Seven children
Benjamin E.
Henry Baxter, 1879-1881
Tennie Belle, 1881
Minnie Jane, 1884-1926
William Senter, 1887
(Lives at Knoxville)
Walter Talmage, 1890
*Edward Erroll, 1895
(Lives at Knoxville)

(Continued on page 64)

^{*}Most of the information regarding the Tennessee families was furnished by this gentleman.

Delia Mays, daughter of Mary, married Pleas Anderson Four children Pearl May, Morristown, Tenn. Starnes (Middlesboro, Ky.) Charles, Harlan, Ky.

Frank, married
Ida Underwood
Morristown, Tenn.
Four children
Harry
Clara
Hugh
Paul

Erastus, married Jennie Long Two children Beulah Orville

Beulah, married Raymond Covington

Benjamin E. Ivy, Son of Patrick B. Boise, Idaho Four children Herman L., 1897 Pearl, 1899 Stella P., 1902-1930 Frederick Harold, 1906-1908 Herman, son of Benjamin, married Nettie Bunch New Market, Tenn.

Pearl, married Robert Patterson Boise, Idaho

Stella, married Clarence Flora Battle Creek, Mich.

Tennie Belle, married Franklyn Smallman Two children Opal Glenn H.

Opal, married Clem Bewley

William Senter, married Grace McGuire Knoxville, Tenn.

Walter Talmage, Married Bonnie Hill One son William H., 1930

(Continued from page 62)

John H. Ivy

(For a list of seven children, see page 60)

John Hamilton Ivy Son of John Hamilton Married first Amanda Long Six children Laura William A. Louisa Robert Mary Rufus Second marriage Laura Smith Eight children Minnie L., 1892 Ethel, 1894 Viva, 1901 Hobert, 1904-1919 Rebecca, 1906 Manson, 1907 John Hamilton, III, 1910 Dudley, 1912

(Continued on page 66)

Laura Ivy, daughter of John H. and Amanda, Married Michael Smith St. Joseph, Mo. Five children Arista Loyal Anna Irene Ivy

William A., married Ellen Cumbo Tarkio, Mo. Two children John H. Wesley

Louisa, married Samuel Cowan Morristown, Tenn. Four children Cuba Clarence, 1896 Augusta Allen, 1897 Gladys, 1904 Elsie, 1909

Gladys, married J. Hugh Gregg

Robert, married Anna Angel Joplin, Mo.

Rufus, married
Elsie Roberts
Seven children
Gladys
Ralph
Donald
Harry
Marshall
Irene
Dorothy

Mary, married Elvin Law

(Continued on page 73)

John H. Ivy (For list of seven children, see page 60) Isabella Ivy, married Cornelius Ridley Four children Mollie A., 1877 George W., 1881 Lee John, 1883 Jo Ella, 1889-1902

(Continued on page 68)

Hattie Vaughn, Daughter of Mollie, Married George Gray Children Pauline and Charles Pauline, married John Dean

Mollie A. Ridley, Daughter of Isabelle, 1887. Married, first Ruben Vaughn One child Hattie ' Second marriage Franklin Brady Eight children Orville, 1905 James Floyd, 1906 Earl, 1907 Maybelle, 1909-1909 Clifton, 1910 Sherman, 1912 Howard, 1914 Ivalee, 1918

Orville Brady, son of Mollie, married Gracie Moyers Three children Shirley, Avella, Audery

James Floyd, married Ada McAllister Children Estella and Lundar

Earl, married Mae Moyers Children Nellie and Edna Pearl

Clifton, married Mae Grigg Children Dorothy, William, J. C.

Sherman, married Rachel Morgan Children Mary B. and James

All in column two live in or near Morristown, Tenn.

Howard, married Ruth Shockley

Ivalee, married James Shropshire One child, Wilbur

Alfred Ivy, married Frances Everett Children H. D., Floyd, Carroll

Idelle, married Bland Sherman Two children W. B. and Patsy

Clifford Ivy, son of John Lee, married Beulah Smith Children Clifford, Ralph Pat, Geraldine

Glen, married Hattie Smith One son, Paul

George W., married First, Sallie Norton Morriston, Tenn. Two children Alfred Idelle Second marriage Thelma Quinton One child George

John Lee, married Bertie Norton Morristown, Tenn. Eight children Clifford, 1906 Glen, 1908 Neil, 1911 Isabelle, 1914 Robert, 1917 Sarah, 1920 Gilbert, 1920 Charles, 1923 (Continued from page 66)

John H. Ivy

(For list of seven children, see page 60)

Mahala Ivy, daughter of John Hamilton Ivy, Married Sanford Baxley Six children John, 1879-1896 Clinton, 1880-1937 Jennie, 1882-1898 Etta, 1884-1911 Gertie, 1886 Nannie, 1889-1897 Clinton Baxley, son of Mahala, married Sarah O'Cowen Salem, Va.
Ten children Ivy Ray Elmer Edward Otie Leota Fern Violet Clinton Cecil

Etta, married
John Robb
Springfield, Ill.
Four chlidren
David
Harry
Walter
Dorothy

Dorothy Robb, married Bert Stewart

Gertie, married Edward Adams Covina, Calif. Two children Violet Dorothy Violet Adams, married Perry Morris Azusa, Calif. One child Marilyn, 1934

Dorothy, married Henry Smith Long Beach, Calif. One child Edward Darrell (This column continued from page 60)

Delilah, Vicey, Dudley No trace Susannah, never married

Levi Wesley, son of Benjamin, 1823 Married Dedelia Ivy Six children Leonidas Neal Lawson Susan Miranda

Leonidas Ivy, son of Levi **Married Francisco** Smith Five children Lawson, Allie, Orpha Foster, Harry The boys moved to California Neal, died unmarried Lawson, married Concia Robertson Two children Dessie and Herman Susan, married D. Smith Miranda, Married K. Jones

Children of Benjamin Ivey

(Continued from page 60)

William Mauson, 1825-1916 Married Martha Ann Sunderland, 1850 Children William Henry, 1851-1926 Dudley Benton, 1855-1919 George N., 1856-1908 Joseph Wilburn, 1857-1905 Gilbert Newton, 1867 Melvice Lee, 1871 William, married Eliza Roberts No children Dudley, married Mary Bacon No children George, married Etta Bartley No children Joseph Never married Gilbert, married Sallie Smith, 1893 Melville, married Lucy Moyer Three sons Ernest LeRoy, 1896 Ertman Clifton, 1897 William Loftin, 1904

Elbert, 1827, married Polly Hazelwood Two children Fulton Crawford

Patrick Birdwell, 1830 Married Catherine Vaughn One son Birdwell, 1893-1913 Fulton died unmarried Crawford, married Martha Simmons Three children Allie, 1878 Maude, 1880 James B., 1885 Inza, married William Lyon

Marie, married William Wilkerson

Allie Ivey, married Charles Witt Seven children Modesto, Calif. Inza Marie Hugh Lee Louis Georgia Ivy Carroll Gaines Thomas Hugh Lee, married Mayme Metter Two children Hugh Lee, Jr. Marie

Louis, married Margaret Bruello Two children Shirley Bettie Joe

Georgia, married Fred Ault One child Teddy All this group live in or near Modesto, Calif.

Orpha, married Fred Marshall Lawson, married Cleon Reeves Foster, married Maude Cambridge Harry, married Nancy Amiothe

Allie Ivy, daughter of Crawford and Martha Married Jacob Eldridge Six children Sennie, 1899 Samuel, 1901 Clara, 1903 Lillie, 1905 Carl, 1906 Gladys, 1907 Maude, married Benjamin Williams Four children Lena, Coy Murrell, Pauline James B., married Carrie Cowan Two children **Fulton** James B., Jr.

Sennie, never married

Clara, married Dr. L. W. Nobers Morristown, Tenn.

Lillie, married Dr. C. C. Lewis One son Clarence Caswell (Continued from page 61, 1st column)

(Continued from page 61, 2nd column)

Frank Lowery, son of Belle, 1901, married Ethel Spears Two children Frank Keith

Sue, 1905, married
Joseph Bruce
Seven children
Naomi
Jo Anne
Clifton
Carolyn
Louise
Margaret
Joseph

All this column live at or near Morristown, Tenn.

Belle Lowery

(For full list of children, see page 61)

Ellis, 1909, married Georgia Owen Two children James Barbara Jean

Lena, 1911, married Ben Richardson One son, David

William, 1917, married Vallie Gulley One child, Geraldine

George Long, son of Susan, page 60, 3rd column 1874, married Mattie English No children Morristown, Tenn.

Garrett Long, 1876 Son of Susan, page 60 Married, Myrtle Smith Two children Annie Horace Annie, daughter of Garrett Long Married Barton Kinbrough Two children Beryl Harold

Horace, married Hazel Shipley Three children Dorothy Joe Benton Beryl, married Charles Carter

Harold, married Georgia Robinson (Continued from page 65)

For full list of John H. Ivey's children, see page 64

Minnie I. Ivy, 1892
Daughter of John
H. and Laura (second wife) Married
Wade H. Cowen
Five children
Eugene, 1915
Cassel, 1918
Mildred, 1922
Donald, 1927
Wade H., 1930

Ethel, married Omer Lane Children Mary Bess, 1914 Robert, 1918 Annie Laura, 1921 Price, 1923 Dorothy, 1931

Vine, married Ernest Luttrell Children Nancy Ann, 1924 Ernest, Jr., 1931 Rebecca Sue, 1937

Rebecca, married Theodore Hickey Two children Geraldine, 1926 Juanita, 1931

Mauron, unmarried

John Hamilton, married Ellen Jennings One son, Everett Dudley, married Louise Gray Two children Loretta, 1933 J. D., 1936

Hobert, died Unmarried, 1919 All this column live at or near Morristown, Tenn.

OTHER VIRGINIA FAMILIES

Adam Ivey, who lived in three counties of Virginia, died, 1792 Married Mary Peebles, 1747 Children Jessie, 1749 Ephiram, 1751 Peebles, 1753 Aaron, 1756 Timothy, 1757 Millie Amy, 1759 Mason Sampson, 1765

This Adam is evidently not the son of George Ivy of Prince George County. Ephiram Ivey, son of Adam and Mary Ivey Served seven years in the Revolutionary War in Virginia, after which he moved to a locality six miles from Warrenton, Ga. Five sons Four daughters Benjamin Guthridge Thomas Sterling Polly Viney Dicey Minnie

Millie

Sterling was 90 years old Married first Susan Myric One child George Washington 2nd Sarah Manning Eleven children Susan Myric Nancy Dr. Thomas Frank Sterling M. Stokes F. Sarah, died young Marietta V. Robert H. Adam Alonzo

Minnie, married Jewry Ivey

Millie, married Nicholas Prince Mary F., daughter of George Washington Married, James Allen Two children Alonzo W. Joseph Henry Alonzo, married Lillian Whaley Three children Gladys Lillie May James Allen

Edgar, married Olivia A. Ivey

Two children
Marvin, died young
J. T., died young
James Ernest, married
Jenna Davis

James, married
Exie Heath
Four children
Edgar Eugene
James Ernest
Earl Kilpatrick
Nellie Heath

James Ernest, married Jenna Davis Two children John Davis Sarah

Earl, not married

Nellie, married Charlie E. Harris Five children Louise Jack Agnes

Jack Agnes Ella B. Milton

Johnnie W., married Newton Ivey Seven children

Mamie, married Jake Shurley Two children Lloyd Lizzie

Washington S.
Married, Lennie Pate
Seven children
Mamie
Paul Fermon
Daisy
Moncher Lee
Garner Hall
Eunice Mae
Pate

Paul, died young Daisy, not married

Moncher, married

Garner, married

Eunice Mae, married Bob Green No children

Pate, married Ola Watson

(This column continued on page 76)

(Extended, in part, on page 79)

Eunice Smith
Seven children
Mathew Harris
Mary Frances
James
Johnnie William
Washington Sterling
George Franklin
Eunice

Geo. Washington Ivey

married, Martha

(Continued from page 75)

Minnie, married H. A. Ivy Four children H. A., Jr. Murtle Dahlia Mathew

Jasper, married
1st Minnie Shisley
2nd, Gertie West
Five children
J. W., Jr.
Ona
Horace
Helen
Lora

Mathew Harris Ivey
Son of Geo. Washington, 1893-1915
Married Drucilla
Evans McCrary
Seven children
Minnie Anderson, 1868
Jasper Washington, 1870
Olivia Armelia, 1874
Olando Mathew, 1878
Nevil Cohen, 1880
Osmer Elavid, 1883
Mary Enice, 1886

Olivia, married 1st, Willie Mae Shurley Two children Floyd Rosie 2nd, Willie Mae Jones

Nevil, never married

Osmer, married Carrie Green Thirteen children Julian Roberta Edna Mae Malcolm William James Mary O. E., Jr. Drucilla Robert Joseph Myra Gloria

Mary married Clifford Carson Four children Lucille C. L. Roy Martha Ellen H. A. Ivey, Jr., married Hattie Jordan One child, Mary Murtle, died young Dahlia, married Alvin Jackson One child, Hugh Mathew, married Alice Gum One child, Charlie

J. W., Jr., married

Ona, married

1st......
2nd.....
Horace, married

Helen, married

Lora, married Horace Elder One child, Helen

Floyd, married 1st, Mary Carr One child, Floyd, Jr. 2nd, Boyd Smith Rosie Clara, married Willie Rich Two children

Julian, son of
Omar and Carrie
Married, Maude Twisley
Roberta, died young
Edna, married
1st, Frank Blackwood
One child, Bettie
2nd, James Harris

Malcolm, married Estelle Knowles One child, Eugene

William and all other children not married, 1940

Lucille, daughter of Mary, died young

C. L., married

Roy, not married, 1940 Martha Ellen, single, 1940

(This column extended from page 74)

Susan, daughter of Sterling Ivey, married Thomas Whaley Two children Ella Bennie, died young Ella, married
Henry G. McCord
Five children
Bertha
Harvey
Mary, died young
Ashley
Jeff

Nancy, married Thomas Wright No children

Dr. Thomas, Frank, Sterling and Alonzo, never married

Stokes, married
Mary H. Heath
Four children
Henry, died young
Sterling
Minnie
Hafid

H. Hafid, married
Minnie Ivey
Four children
Hafid Alonzi
Myrtle Amelia, died
young
Dahlia H.

Dahlia, married Alvin Jackson One son, Hugh

Robert H., married 1st, Eugenia Hall No children 2nd, Jannie Hall No children (Extended from page 75)

Gladys, daughter of Alonzo Allen, married George Langfort

Lillie May, married Jack Clark

James Allen, married

Lizzie Shurley, daughter of Mamie, married Sink Hammoc Four children Paul Margerie Jaquilin Shurley

OTHER TENNESSEE FAMILIES

Philip, 1780-1856 Married, Lydia Daniel and lived in West Tennessee, four miles from Cotton's Ferry on Tennessee River Children William (Billie) John (Jack) Nelson Henry Philip Jennie Three girls

Ben, 1787-1853 Married, Jennie Mays Children Henry Hamilton Dudley Wesley

Mason

Henry Ivey, 1757-1835 with his half-brother Davey, whose father came from Ireland to Virginia about 1700, lived in Halifax County, North Caro. and married Jane Howell. He afterwards moved to East Tennessee, about 75 miles from the Virginia line. Children Philip Ben Thomas John (Jack) Delilah

Thomas, 1785-1815 Married, Susan Hutton and moved to Wayne County, Missouri Children Ben Phelan Jennie Colbert (Cut) Thomas Philip Conway (Con) Eliza Mary

John (Jack), married Kidwell

No record of Delilah

No record of the boys, except Philip who was a preacher in Texas during the Mexican War

Jennie, married Hodges and lived in West Tenn.

Henry, son of Ben, married, Jennie (?) Wilson and lived near Versailles, Mo.

Hamilton, married..... Kidwell and went to Versailles, Missouri

Wesley, married Dickson and had five children in East Tenn.

Mason, married and lived in East Tenn.

Ben, son of Thomas went to Versailles, Mo.

Phelan went to Piedmont. Mo.

Jennie, married Mathews and went to Missouri

Colbert went to Arkansas, 15 miles below Ft. Smith

Thomas, lost track of

Eliza, married Wilson

and went to Versailles, Mo.

Mary, married Roy and went to N. W. Arkansas

Philip Conway, 1822-1908, married Jane Campbell Five Children Henry McPherson

Mary Monroe Thomas W. Elleen

Horace McCauley Ivy Married, Beryl Smith, 1907 Moved to Mississippi Four children Horace McCauley, Jr., 1908 Henry Berry, 1912 Beryl, 1922

Andrew Conway Ivey, M. D., married Emma Kelman, 1893 Five children John Smith (Jack) William Harvey (Bill) Andrew Conway, Jr. (Andy) Horace Kohman (Buddy) Robert Emerson (Bobby)

Mary Cynthia, married Paul Swank, 1930 One child, Paul S., Jr.

John S. Ivey Married, Caro Gaule Four children Barbara Caroline Mary Cuntha John Smith, Jr.

Philip Byrd, 1917-1919

Henry McPherson Ivy, 1858-1908, son of Philip and Jane (last group page 80) married Cynthia Smith, 1882 Six children Horace McCauley, 1884 Adele Brown Beryl Andrew Conway, 1893

Mary Cynthia, 1895 John Smith, 1898

Mary Ivy, daughter of Philip, married George McLain Six children Ella Frank Claud Josie Earl Silas

Monroe Ivy, married Josie Sitz One child, Sterling

Thomas Ivy, married Emma Burke One child, Gracey **Died 1908**

Elleen Ivy, married 1st, Sherman Rhodes Two children Ivey Clyde 2nd Hunter No children

*Horace McCauley, Jr. Teacher, Meridian, Miss. Married, Frances Jack-Three children Horace McCauley, III Adair Jack

Henry Berry Not married, 1940

Beryl Not married, 1940

^{*}All data regarding this family was furnished by Prof. Ivy.

(Extended from page 33 first column)

Jessie, son of David Married, Miss Woolbridge, 1820

George H. W., married 1st, Ann I Marshall 2nd, Mary W. Brown, 1830 Two children Mary Ann George Whitfield, 1839-1915 Mary Ann, daughter of George, married Joseph H. Johnson, 1854 Two sons George Tyree Asa

George W., married Therena M. Heath, 1857 One daughter Anna Cora Three sons Richard W. Ivey Robert Ivey Both of Danville, Va. Charles E. Ivey Richmond, Va.

Elizabeth, married
_____Pate
Courtland, Ala.

Rebecca, married Parsley

George Johnson, son of Mary Ann One son Stuart of Savannah, Ga. One daughter Daughter of George Johnson Married Frank Lawrence Portsmouth, Va.

Richard, son of Geo. W., married Lula Bland One child, Esther

Esther, married Lewis N. Little

Robert, married 1st, Fannie Brown Four children 2nd, Mattie Clark Three children

Ann Cora, married Marcellus B. Farley

OTHER GEORGIA FAMILIES HAVING NO KNOWN CONNECTION WITH THOSE MENTIONED ON THE PREVIOUS PAGES

Charles Ivey, emigrated from Scotland about 1764 and, with two brothers settled in Fayetteville, N. C., and fought in the Revolutionary War. He died in Lumberton, N. C. at the age of 106. Two sons Wright Leonard, 1805-1885 Charles, Jr.

Wright Leonard Ivey Was born in Robeson County, N. C., but moved to Dolly County, Georgia. Married, Delilah Hammond of Robeson County, N. C. Children Wesley Jim James Margaret Samuel Anthony, 1838-1918 John Dan Leonard Wright Leonard (Died, 1885) Charles

Jim James is believed to have gone to Texas just after the Confederate War.

Samuel A.
Fought in war.
Married Anna Evelyn
Ransom, 1865
Six children
All living in Houston
County, Georgia.
Clara Lee, 1866
Eugene Beverly, 1867
William Ransom, 1874
Walter Marvin,
1876-1940
Fred Wrightman, 1878
Julius Hamilton,
1882-1920

John
Five children
Jim
Charlie
Edward
Thomas
Beulah

Daniel L.
Five children
Willie
George
Alonzo
Brantley
Leila

Richard H. Ivey, 1858-1897 Son of Wesley and Barbara, married Clara Lee Ivey, 1887 Children Evelyn Mae, 1888 Samuel Eugene, 1889-1892 Hazel Gaines, 1891-1892 Walter Hoyt, 1892 Kenneth Winfred, 1894-1897 Vivian Ruth, 1896

Evelyn lives at Atlanta, Ga.

Vivian, married C. D. Giddings Lives at Atlanta

Fred W., son of Samuel, Portland, Ore. Married Mamie Edwards, 1907 Children Fred Wimston Cyrus Edwards John Beall Fred, Jr., son of Fred W., born 1908 Married Lois Cate, 1937

Cyrus, 1910, married Lucille Thomas, 1935

John, 1916 Soldier U. S. Coast Artillery

Brantley
Son of Daniel
Four children
Daniel
Olive
Elaine
Allen

MISCELLANEOUS NORTH CAROLINA FAMILIES

Lemuel Ivey
Lived in Pasquotank
County, N. C., 1760
Married Sarah Parker
Four daughters
Mary
Elizabeth
Sarah
Tamer

Thomas Ivey
Lived in Pasquotank
County, in 1700
One son
John, 1680-1720

John Ivey
Died in Halifax County,
N. C., 1773
Married
Sarah
Two children
Robert
Sarah

John, son of Thomas Married Elizabeth Children Hannah James

Robert Ivey, died in
Halifax Co., N. C., 1814
Married Elizabeth
Five sons
Three daughters
Robert
Richard
John
George
Benjamin

Robert, married Elizabeth Who died, 1827

John, married
Elizabeth Moseley
Children
Richard
Robert
Joshua
John
Turner
Edith
Lucy
Elizabeth
Sally

George, married

Daughters Martha Elizabeth

Henry Ivey
Died in Granville
County, N. C., 1794
Married Ann Exeter
Three sons
Four daughters
Nathan
Henry
Boice, died 1794
Elizabeth
Susanna
Mary
Isabella

Nathan, son of Henry, 1788-1817 Married Isabelle Ivey

MISCELLANEOUS VIRGINIA FAMILIES

Capt. William Ivey
Va. Navy in Revolution.
Died about 1854
Sons and daughters
Ann R.
Sarah N.
Thomas J.

Ann, married
Bonnie
Sarah, married
Goodwin
No further record

Will Hugh Ivie
of Sussex Co., Va., died
1792
Three sons
Three daughters
Daniel
Jessie
Richard
Martha
Elizabeth
Rebecca

William N.

Jessie Ivey, died 1834
Married
Sarah Foster
Children
Susannah
Sarah
Elizabeth
David Anderson
Jarrett Asbury

Will Asbury Ivey Died, 1847 Evidently not married Sisters Susan, died 1850 Sallie E., died 1867

SOUTH CAROLINA AND GEORGIA FAMILIES

Josiah (Siah) Ivey
A Methodist minister
of Scotch-Irish ancestry.
With his brother,
Benjamin came to
America, settled in S. C.,
and married Elizabeth
Travis
Children
Charles
Lucinda
John, 1750
Mary

Charles, son of Josiah Married Mary Swancey Children Joseph Burton Thomas Rhodes Nancy John, 1780-1848 James A.,-1864

Thomas Rhodes Ivev Died, 1865. Parents lived in Virginia Married 1853 Mary Jane Teaver Lived in Wilkes Co., Ga. Moved to Barbour Co.. Ala. Moved back to Georgia, 1863. Children Dr. James E. Ivey Rome, Ga. Mrs. G. A. Lloyd Meridian, Miss. Mrs. Charles T. Montgomery, Ala. Mrs. L. A. Loyd Brunswick, Ga. Mrs. N. A. Klaising Rome, G. 1937 Mrs. W. H. Davidson Tuscaloosa, Ala. Mrs. George W. Crumley Rome, Ga. Mrs. Mittie A. Anderson

Nancy, married

..... Cash

John, married Elizabeth Trever One child, Delana

Mary, married her cousin, John Ivey Children Josiah Olivia Travis Josiah, married Patricia Miles

Olivia, married Jim Turner

Travis, married Serena Dorman Thirteen children

Benjamin, married Peggy Travis, the sister of Elizabeth Jessie Ivey
Daughter of James
Lived at Augusta, Ga.
Married John Megee
Children
Zelah
Bernard
Frank
Rosa

Dr. James E. Ivey, son of Thomas, Augusta, Ga. Married, Fannie Hassell Children Jessie Harry Danforth William James

Harry D. Ivey, son of Jas. E. Ivey Lived at Elberton, Ga. Married Agnes Carter, 1894 Children Georgia Hunter, 1894 Fannie Hassell, 1897-1927 Harry Danforth, 1902 James Carter, 1905-1935 Mary Jean, 1910

Georgia Hunter Ivey Married Emile Van Goidtsnoven, 1921 Harrisburg, Pa. One son Emile Danforth, 1934

Harry D. Ivey Columbia, S. C. Married Ruth Blanchard, 1940

THE SHERRILL FAMILIES

Jacob, 1748-1832 Married 1st Margaret Lowrance 2nd, Sally Massey They had one son and eight daughters one of whom was Henrietta, 1773-1843

The Ivey family, or at least that branch which sprang from Rev. G. W. Ivey, is related to the Sherrill family, and we now give their genealogy.

Adam Sherrill, son of William, crossed the Catawba River into Catawba County, then Rowan, N. C., at Sherrill's Ford about 1747.
Children William, 1723-1786
Samuel, 1728------Uriah, 1718-1779
Aquilla, 1733
Isaac, 1736------Jacob, 1739-1813
Adam, 1731-1787
Moses, 1742-1813

William married Agnes White Sons Jacob Elisha, 1758-1816 Joshua Moses

> Elisha, married Leah Litton Children Silas Aram, 1785-1861 Ruth Martie Lewis and eight others

Henrietta Sherrill, daughter of Jacob, 1773-1843, married James Moore Children Rebecca, 1800-1885 Agnes Catherine Sarah Thurza Margaret Mary Rachel Babel

Rebecca Sherrill
Married Joseph Neal,
who was the father
of Selina Neal Ivey,
who became the mother
of Geo. F. Ivey,
the writer of this book.

(For family of Joseph Neal, see page 96)

(For family of Selina Neal Ivey, see page 52)

Levina, 1815-1896 Married Thos. Beatty

J. Smith, 1818-1893 Married Malissa Sherrill

Aram, 1789-1861, married, Susan Lineberger, 1815
Nine children
Levinia, 1815-1896
J. Smith, 1818-1883
Enos, 1820-1906
Miles, 1820-1897
J. Arlington, 1824-1917
Elbert, 1826-1908
Jacob, 1832-1911
Marcus, 1836-1923
Adline, 1829-1878

Enos, 1820-1906 Married 1st, Rue Jones 2nd, Margaret Litton

Miles, 1820-1879 Married Mrs. Sarah Long

Elbert, 1826-1908

Jacob, 1832-1911 Married 1st, Harriott Sherrill 2nd, Susan Roberson

Marcus, 1836-1923 Married Mattie Cornelius Adline, 1829-1878, Married G. M. Beatty Elbert Sherrill
Married Julia Nance,
1854
Children
Junius P., 1857
Mamie, 1860
Nora 1863
Sallie, 1866
Blanche, 1874, who married G. F. Ivey, the writer of this book.

ALABAMA FAMILIES

Benjamin, married Malisia Wall Five children Wike, 1853-1922 George Ann, 1855 Solomon, 1857-1893 Benjamin F., 1859 James H., 1861-1927

Wike Ivey, migrated from N. C., to Randolph County, Georgia, and afterwards moved to Alabama Children Benjamin Seaborn James Soloman Mary Martha Charity

James, was killed in Confederate War. Had three daughters.

Solomon, married Katherine McDonald Was killed by lightning, 1884 Children (Isophene) Phenie, 1867 Carrie, 1869 Seaborn, 1871 Allie Jack, 1873

Seaborn, 1840-1898 Married 1st, Sallie Brown One child William James 2nd, Penelope Nichols

*Most of the information in pages 92 and 93 was furnished by Mr. B. F. Ivey and Allie Jack Ivey.

Wike, married Catherine Strickland Children Eugene, Herman, Beatrice George Ann, married 1st, Jim Coleman Children Jim, Claudia, Maudia 2nd, Henry Wingate Children Walter, Otis, Lillie, Leala, Estall, Mamie Solomon, never married *Benjamin F., Webb, Ala., married 1st, Annie Davis Children Edgar G., 1887; Goldie, 1890; Iris, 1892; Arthur B., 1894; 2nd, Annie Conrad. Children Wike C., 1908; James, 1910-1927; Ben, 1912; Vera, 1915 James H., married Eunice Brown Children Gertrude, Sadie, John Phenie, married Hugh Graham, 1894, Ashford, Ala. Three daughters Katherine, 1897 Lucille, 1902; Hazel, 1905 (Katherine) Carrie, married Grady King, 1920, Newton, Ala. Four children: Margaret. 1921: Graham, 1923; Lucia, 1925; Miriam, 1932 Seaborn, married Margaret Williams, 1916 Children: Frances, 1917; Margaret, 1928 *Allie Jack, married Emma Dawson, 1899 One child, Irene William J. Ivey, 1865-1917. Lived at Dothan, Ala. Married 1st, Sarah Kirkland, 1886 Children Abe, Lee, 1893; Chesley, 1897; Bertha, 1901-1930; James, 1903; Benjamin, 1906; Bessie, 1909. 2nd Hassie Parker. One

Child, Nellie, 1916

Beatrice, married W. W. Pope

Children of Beatrice George and Eugenia, 1924

Edgar, son of Benjamin
Married 1st
Amanda Marshall
2nd, Ellen Floyd
Elizabeth, 19

Children of Edgar Eunice, 1916 Melborn, 1917 Ivan, 1919 Elizabeth, 1922 Marshall, 1929

Goldie, married Robert McKinnon Children of Goldie Robert, Ivey, Laura Mary Iris and Goldie (Twins)

Iris, married J. E. Bellflower Children of Iris Lucille and Philip

Arthur, married Rosa Lee Strickland Children of Arthur Cloff and Mary Lou, 1930

Wike, married Maynor Burkett

Ben, married Ruth Mercer Children of Ben Jane, 1936 Brenda, 1939

(Katherine) Carrie Married John Bass Two children Ethel and Ivey Lee Ethel, married Rev. B. H. Forester One daughter, Carol Carol, married Fulton Stokes Leesburg, Ga.

I vey Lee, married
J. W. Goddstotter
Albany, Ga.
One son, Richard

Margaret, married Billie Beckam Dothan, Ala.

Lucille, married Mance Newton Children of Lucille Jimmilen and Ida Lou

Irene, married C. E. Hays One child, Pratricia West Palm Beach, Fla.

Lee Ivey, son of William, married Elizabeth Meadows

Chesley, married Eadie Bryant, 1920

Bertha, married G. C. Robion, 1917 James, married Ellen L. Ward, 1933 Benjamin, married Lummie McKay, 1933

Bessie, married Wayne Barnes, 1927 Children of Lee
Deshie, William
Onida, Evalyn
Children of Chesley
Velva, Dorothy
Juanita, Ruby
Children of Bertha
Frances and Jessie Lee

Children of Benjamin Irby and Inez Children of Bessie Elvin and Eldin

Aferson Ivey lived in Sequatchie County, Tenn. Four sons Bob Cal Frank Anderson Bob, son of Aferson 75 years old at death. Married Margaret Bratcher Children Rachel Sarah Ash Hughes -Nannie Frank Jim Missouri Annis Florence Allie John A.

John A. Ivey
Son of Bob, 1851-1941
Married
Frankie Smith, 1884
Children
Bob
John
Margaret
Momnie
Lawrence
Jerome
Fred
Curtis

Margaret Ivey
Daughter of
John A. Ivey
Married Robert
Dorsett, 1910
Lives at
LaFollette, Tenn.
Children
Hettie
Asilee
Cleophas
John

John, son of Samuel
Married 1st
Martha McCullough
2nd, Margaret Carson
Children
John, Jr.
Jane
Martha
Nancy
Elisha
Joseph
Adeline

Samuel Neal and Jane Brown, his wife, came to America about 1787, and lived at Winnsboro, S. C. until about 1817, when he moved to McDowell Co., N. C. Children John, 1785-1848 William-1848 Robert,-1848 Jane Joseph G., 1790-1841

Joseph G., son of Samuel, married Rebecca Moore, 1818 Children (Samuel) Jasper, 1819-1889 Jane. 1823-1855 James M., 1826-1910 Harriot, 1828-1906 Lou, 1830-1911 Selina, 1832-1914 Henrietta, 1840-1889 Mary C., 1840-1844 Joseph Grayson, 1842-1908 William, 1842-1856

As the Ivey family, through Rev. G. W. Ivey, is connected with the Neal family, we give its genealogy on this and two following pages.

Jane, daughter of John Married William McCollough

Martha, married Satterwhite

Nancy, married Alfred Clayton

Elisha, married Elizabeth Burgin

Joseph, married Elizabeth Alexander

Adeline, married George G. McCoy

(Samuel) Jasper, married 1st, Agnes Halliburton
Seven children
Joe, Camp, Ella,
Margaret, Sallie, Frank,
Alice, Julia
2nd, Elizabeth Bogel
Children
Edgar, Anna, Robert,
1872; Luna, 1872-1928
Eugene, died at 21

Jane, married Rev. R. P. Franks No children

James M., married 1st, Mary Wilson Daughter, Ida 2nd, Margaret Satterwhite. Children Margaret, 1872-1916 Horace S., Roena, not not married James, 1874-1939 Grace, 1880-1922 Martha

Harriot, never married

Lou, married Tom Parks No children Selina, 1832-1914 Married Rev. G. W. Ivey

(For list of children, see page 52)

Joseph Grayson Neal Married Roena Weaver, 1866 (For list of children,

(For list of children, see page 98)

Joe C. Neal, son of Jasper. Killed in the Confederate War. Margaret, married 1st, Robert Halliburton 2nd, William Mitchell Ella, married Wilfred Rhoul Sallie, married William Mitchell Children: Herbert, Neal, Maud Frank, married Carrie Prince Alice, married Robert Dick Julia, never married Anna, married John Ambler Children Elizabeth Eugene Gordon Luna John J. Luna, married Dr. Joseph Reid Children (Martha) Elizabeth, 1905 Anna Neal, 1907 Mary Rebecca, 1909 Grace Douglas, 1911 Joseph, 1914

Robert, married Iris Thompson Children Erwin, 1910 Roberta, 1914

Margaret, daughter of James M., married Wm. Covington, 1904 Children William Thomas, 1906 James Robert, 1908

James, married Mary McDonald, 1900 Children Sarah, 1903 Roena James, 1912 John, 1914 William, 1920

Grace, married Dr. Gaston B. Justice, 1904 Children Margaret, 1906 Martha, 1907 Grace, 1912 Gordon, son of Anna Married Nancy Paine One child: Gordon, Jr. Luna, married Russell McGuire Children Russell, Betty and Cary

(Martha) Elizabeth
Daughter of Luna and
Dr. Reid, married
Ellis D. Shannon, 1932
Children
Ellis Reid, 1934
Anna Neal, 1939
Grace, married
Edward Ambler
One child
Beverly Anna, 1939
Joseph, married
Alice Berwell Laird,
1938. One child
Robert

Roberta, married Edwin B. Whitaker, 1941

Sarah, daughter of James and Mary Married Roy M. Giles, 1927. Child Roy, 1930 Roena, married Charles C. Bolich One child Mary Neal, 1940 James, married Pauline Moser, 1939

Margaret, daughter of Grace. Married Frank James Martha, married Bartley Fruiger Grace, married Edwin Harris Charlie, married Justice Wenborne, 1910 Children Charlotte, 1914 John Wallace, 1916

Charlotte, married Charles Chaffer, 1939

Minnie Neal, 1867
Daughter of Joe G.
Page 96, 3rd column
Married Wm. Blanton
Children
Charlie Mae, 1887-1940
Anne Laurie, 1888
Mildred Lucille, 1890
William N., 1891
Nellie, 1892

Mildred Lucille, married Robert Noyes, 1914 Children Joseph, 1915 Robert J., 1917 William B., 1919

William N., married Alice Henly, 1923 Children William, Jr., 1927

Nellie, married Ralph Alexander, 1924 One Child Ralph. Jr., 1927

(Annie) Laurie, 1870 Married John B. Newton, 1890 Children Roberta N., 1891 John B., 1893-1937 Bessie, 1872 John B. Newton, son of Laura, married Dorothy Judkins, 1916 Children Laura, 1917 Dorothy, 1922

Joseph G., married

Lucy Freeze, 1932

Laura, married Charles Carlisle, 1939 Dorothy, married J. C. Wochester, 1940

William W., 1874 Married Addie Malone, 1898 Children Joseph G., 1900 William W., 1904 Albert M., 1913

One child
Adeline, 1933

00

1904 William W., married
Lillian Long, 1929
One child
Peewee, William W., 1932

(Elizabeth) Peewee, 1871-1936 Married Samuel H. Yancey, 1897 Children Mary R., 1900 Samuel H., 1898-1899

Bonnie, 1877, married Dr. Guy Kirby, 1898 Children Marjory, 1903 Guy S., 1899

Nettie, 1881

Leon, 1883-1930 Married Margaret Nelson, 1907 Children Elizabeth, 1916 Grayson, 1884 Marjory Kirby, married Judge Pless, 1922 Children James W., 1923 Ann N., 1924 Marjory K., 1928 Alan D., 1933

Guy, married Mae Shaver, 1923 Children Patsey M., 1924 Bonnie H., 1926 Guy S., 1928

Elizabeth, married Lynn Harris, 1941

James Russell Ivie Son of John Anderson Ivey of N. C., and Sarah Allred, was born in Georgia in 1802, and was killed by the Indians at Scipio, Utah, 1866. He moved from Georgia to Tennessee, then to Missouri and finally became a part of the great Mormon movement in Utah. He married Eliza McKee Faucett, and to this union were born thirteen children Richard Anderson William Franklin Sarah A. James Alexander John Lehi Polly Ann Elizabeth C. Joseph Orson Eliza Marie Isaac Thomas Benjamin Martin Hyrum Lewis Heber C.

According to the customs in early Mormon history, many of his sons had three or four wives, and while we have the record of only six of his nine sons and none of the daughters, the six sons had an aggregate of 102 children, one son having 24 and another 25. If we had a complete record it is safe to say that this one man had more than 200 grandchildren.

It is estimated by Lloyd O. Ivie, Salt Lake City, Utah, who has kindly furnished this material, that there are not less than a thousand people living in Utah and surrounding states who are direct descendants of this one man, and the work they have done in developing the western country is incalculable.

It was originally intended to publish a complete record of all the known Iveys (the spelling Ivie, we think has no bearing on the case), but this material coming in after the rest of the book was ready for the press, and the unexpected number of descendants, make it impracticable to include all the material at hand. It is deeply regretted that all the data can not be recorded, but the work has already taken several years to compile, and it seems unwise to defer it longer.

\ INDEX

		Bolch, Mary Neal97
A	Powwiek D M 19	Boone, Alexander14
Abernethy, Alice35	Barkick, Vena27	Roone Alexander, Jr 14
Adams, Edward	Bass Ethel93	Roone Edward14
Adams, Dorothy69 Adams, Gwendolyn52	Rass Ivev Lee 33	Boone, Gertrude14 Boone, Hattie14
Adams, Gwendolyn69	Transcription 60	Roome logenh
Albert Athelen21	Baxley Clinton68	Boone, Joshua ¹⁴
Alexander, Elizabeth96	Baxley, Clinton69	Rost. Lettia41
Alexander, Ralph98	Baxley, Edward69	Bostian, Mary51 Bowen, Fannie34
Allen, Alonzo75 Allen, Gladys78-9	Powlow Etta 68-9	Boyette, Anna
Allen James	Baxley, Fern69	Boykin42
Allen James A (8-19	Baxley, Gertie68-69	Bradfield Bessie
Allen, Joseph H75 Allen, Lillie M78-79	Baxley, Ivy69	Bradfield, Florence11 Bradfield, Dr. James11
Amber, Elizabeth97	Payley John	Bradfield, Joe11
Amber, Eugene	Baxley, Leota69	Bradfield, Mary
Amber, Gordon97	Rayley Nannie	Bradfield, Maggie11
Amber, John97 Amber, John J97	The 10 10 69	Bradfield, Myrtle11 Bradfield, Woodie11
Amber, Luna97	Baxley, Ray	Bradfield, Rev. Wm11
Ambler, Edward97	Baxley Violet69	Brady, Audrey
Ambler, Beverly A97	Beau Cles	Brady, Avella67
Amioth, Nancy71 Anderson, Annie41	Beatty, G. M91 Beatty, Thomas91	Brady, Clifton67 Brady, Dorothy67
Anderson, Charles63	Beckham, Billie93	Brady Earl
Anderson, Fred41	Rell Katherine35	Brady, Edna P 67 Brady, Estella 67
Anderson, Fred. Jr41	Doll Drice49	Brady, Estella
Anderson, Mary25 Anderson, May63	Bellflower, T. E93 Bellflower, Lucille93 Bellflower, Lucille93	Brady, Franklin67 Brady, Howard67
Anderson, Mittie A8	Bellflower, Philip93	Brady, Ivalee
Anderson, Pearl	Rernhardt, Barbarabb	Brady, James F67
Anderson, Pleas6	Rernhardt, Grace39	Brady, James67 Brady, Lundar67
Anderson, Starnes6 Anderson, William4	Bernhardt, Lucy56 Bewley, Clem63	Brady, Mary B67
Angel Anna	Riles Sarah42	Brady, Maybelle
Anthony, James R4	U Rile Katherine35	Brady, Nellie
Argent, Ann	Black, Mary	Brady, Orville67 Brady, Sherman67
Armfield, Frank5	7 Blackweldre42 7 Blackwood, Bettie77	Brady Shirley
Armfield, Jean5 Armfield, Virginia5	Teleckwood FrankT	Brady, William
Arney, Mildred4	9 Blalock, Dorsey11	Branch, Evelyn
Arnold, Abigail3	y Rigiock Frank44	Branch, Ruth51 Branon9
Arnold, Diza	9 Blalock, Julia	Branon14
Arnold, Julia3	Blalock, Olivia11	Branan, Amanda14
Arnold. Mary3	9 Blalock William11	Bratcher, M94
Arnold, Nancy	y Rigiock Julia44	Bray, Edith
Arnold, Samuel3 Askew, Harold1	9 Diclock Marritt 44	Bressie, Irby
Askins, Carrie4	ON TOTALAGIE MIGHTA 44	Bringes, Vesta
Ault. Fred	+ Rigiock, Robert	Brinson, mis
Ault, Teddie	💶 Rianchard, Alma40	Brooks, Docia
В	Blanchard, Ruth89	Brown, Fannie83
Bacon, Mary	70 Bland, Lula83	Brown, Gordon
Baker, Alma26-	-7 Blanton, Annie98	Brown, Guy H
Baker, Emogene26.	-7 Pionton Charles	Brown, Jennie
Baker, James	26 Blanton, Mildred98 12 Blanton, Nellie98 -7 Blanton, William98	Brown, Mary Ann33
Baker, Ralph C	7 Blanton, William98	Brown, Mary W82
Barber, Helen48	-9 Riend Luiz	Drown, mary w
Barber, Lyman	48 Blincoe, Mary	Brown, Mildred56 Brown, Myrtle48
Barbee, Mary Barksdale, John	35 Bloodworth, Mattie	Prown Sallie
Barksdale, William	35 PSIODO, LIUIZ VV	Brown, Wilmuth
Barnes, Eldin	93 Blunt, Annie	Brown, Eunice92 Bruce, Carolyn72
Barnes, Elvin	93 Bogel, Elizabeth90	Bruce, Carolyn
Barnes, Emily	9 Bogwill, Dr. Withers	4 Bruce, Clifton
Barnes, Wayne Barrett, Bettie	45 Bonnie	7 Bruce, Joseph72
Bartley, Etta	45 Bonnie	7 Bruce, Joseph
•		

	_	G
Bruce, Louise72		Crayton, Thomas49
Bruce Margaret		Cress, Emma42 Crowell, Ella50
Bruce Maomi	Clark, Mattie83 Clark, Richard B39	Crowell, Janie46
Bruello, Margaret71	Clerrton Alfred 96	Crowell, Myrna50
Bryant, Eadie93 Bunch, Nettie63	Clay Lucille 35	Crumley, Mrs. G. W88
Burgin, Elizabeth96	Clayton, Harriett34	Culp. Lucy42
Burgess, Bernard W34	Clodfelter, Emily23	Culpepper, Lettice 5
Rurgess, Ethel M34	Clory, Lucille35	Culpepper, Martin 5 Culver, D. L49
Rurgess, James V34	Clory, Martha	Cumbo Ellen 65
Rurgess Rav34	Cobb, Albert19	Cumbo, Ellen65 Curry, Alva13
Burgess, Velvin34	Com Theodore 61	Currey, Addie
Burke, Emma81 Burkett, Maynor93	Coleman, Archer W36	Currey, Anita13 Currey, Barney10-13
Burns, Barbara49	Coleman, Bessie36	Currey, Barney10-13
Burns, Bettie49	Coleman, Carrie36	(hirrey, Barney, Jr
Burns, I_{\bullet} G49	Coleman, Howard36	Currey, Burtis13 Curry, Carolyn13
Burton, Bessie35	Coleman, Jim92	Curey, Charles D10-13
Ryington, Annie 9	Coleman, Claudia92 Coleman, Maudia92	Currey, Charles13
Byington, Augustus 9	Coleman, Leone36	Currey, Dalpha18
Byington, Captain 9 Byington, Charlie 9	Coleman, Lottie36	Currey, Dobert10 Currey, Earl13
Byington, Charlie 9 Byington, Henry 9	Coleman, Mary M36	Currey, Earl
Byington Louis	Collier33	Currey, Eliza
Rvington Willie 9	Collier	Currey, Ernest13
Byman, James25	Collier	Currey, Fannie13 Currey, Floy13
-•	Conner, Fannie13	Currey, Gatsey10
C	Conrad, Annie92 Cook, Alfonzo10	Currey. Inez
mb alone 61		Currey, James A10-13
Cain, Theodore61		Currey, James A., Jr13
Caldwell, Edrie L57 Callie, Marjorie29		Currey, James13
Calliway, Julia14	Cook, George10	Currey, Laura Fay13
Cambridge, Maude71	Cook, Jessie10	Currey, Lelia13
Cameron, Frank	Cook, John	Currey, Leslie13 Currey, Marion13
Cameron James39	Cook, Louise	Currey, Mary
Cameron, Robert61	Cook, Samuel10	Currey, Melton13
Cameron, Virginia61 Caming, Isabel4		Currey, Melton13 Currey, Monta13
Campbell, Edward L37	Cooper, James45	Currey, Myrtie Mae13
Campbell, Elizabeth37	Cooper. Lucy40	Currey, Mystie M13 Currey, Nancy10
Campbell, Jane54	Cooper, Margaret44	Currey, Nancy
Campbell, Laura	Cornelius, matthe	
Campbell, Lula G59	E Corp, Derby42	Currey, Pannie13
Campbell, Mary3 Campbell, Paul G3	Cotton, Nancy18	Currey, Pulaski13
Campbell, Thomas W 3	Cotton, William18	Currey, Pulaski, Jr13
Campbell, I homas W	Courtney, Julia C52	Currey, Kaipii
Campbell, W. D3' Campbell, Jane8) Courtney, Marcus V52	Currey, inchara C
Canada Margaret4	L Courties, maisnan	Currey, Itobert
Candell, Sallie	3 Courtney, Mary Ivey 22	Currey Ruby 13
Cannon Nannie	y Courtney, Ramsey r	Currey, Sarah10
Carlisle, Charles9		Currey, Samuel
Carney, Ann3 Carr, Mary7	7 Cousing Clyde G36	Current Signument 13
Carson, C. L76-7	7 Cousins. Edward E 36	Currey, Viola
Carson, Clifford76-7	7 Cousins. Irene36	Currey, William B13
Carson, Lucille	7 Consins Ivev W36	Currey, wimam D
Carson, Martha E76-7	7 Cousins, william Dst	Currey, Zula
Carson, Roy	9 Covington, Raymond	
Carter, Agnes8		D
Carter, Charles7 Carter, Mary4	1 Covington, James97	7 Daly, Annie28
Carter Amelia4	1 Covington, William M. 9'	7 Daly, Susan
Carter. Mattie4	1 Covington, William T9'	7 Dakey, Hazel21
Carter, Mattie4 Cash, Nancy	8 Cowen, Augustus A6	Dance, Sallie34
Cate Lois	b cowen, carrie	Daniel, Lydia80 Dawson, A. T19
Caudell, Benjamin	7 Cowen, Cassel	Dawson, Emma92
Cauley, Mollie		3 Dawson, Frederick 24-25
Chaffer, Charles Christian	12 Cowen. Elsie6	5 Dawson, Hazel $\dots 24-5$
Clark, Demsey B.	89 Cowen, Eugene	3 Dawson, Ivey, $\dots 24-5$
Clark, Demsey B	39 Cowen, Gladys	5 Dawson, Dr James24-5
Clark, Edwin	35 Cowen, Mildred7	z Dawson, Richard24-5
Clork, Elenor	de Coman Samuel h	5 DAWSOD R. J
Clark, Elmer P	29 Cowen, Wade H	3 Davenport, Ruby27 3 Davidson, Mrs. W. H. 88
Clark, Hanna B Clark, Julia	R5 Coxwell. Mollie	9 Davis, Elsie A 7
Clark, Juna	79 Crayton, Ruth4	9 Davis, Elsie A
CIGITAL AMOUNT	• •	

Davis, John D54-55	Eldridge, Samuel71	Fultz, Evelyn42
Davis, M. Leslie54	Eldridge, Sennie71 Elizabeth32	Fultz, Grace42 Fultz, Hazel42
Davis, M. Leslie, Jr. 54-55 Davis, Robert D54-55	Elizabeth32	1 (11/2), 11/2/201
Davis. Sissie36	Ellice, Lula B34	G
Davis, Thomas J54-55	Elliott, Nettie41	C 17 75 49
Davis, Annie92 Dean, John67	Elmore, Hilliard19 Elmore, John18	Gaddy, Mary42 Gaions, Grace13
Dees, Jas. L	Elmore, Nancy30	Gantt. Emma54
Dick. Robert96	English, Mattie72	Gardens, Wiloughby20
Dick, Laura 41 Dickson 80	Exeter, Ann86 Everett, Frances67	Garland, Ed
Diggs. Albert C36	23701000, 2144000 11111111	Gaule, Caro81
Dinwiddie Helen36	F	Gee. David34
Dinwiddie, Reva36 Donalson, Janie13	The transmit Title Inc.	Gee, George34 Gee, Jefferson34
Donalson, Jame13	Faison, Elisha33 Faison, James33	Gee. Theron34
Donalson, Oran13 Dorman, Serena88	Faison Kilbe	Gibson, Elizabeth14
Dorsett, Asilee90	Farley, Marcellus B83	Gibson, Pricilla8
Dorsett, Cleopas95 Dorsett, Hettie95	Farlie, Marcellus34	Giddings, C. D85 Gilbert, Ann33
Dorsett, John95 Dorsett, Robert95	Falkner, Ed	Giles10
Dorsett, Robert95	Field. Cora18	Giles, Roy97
Dowd, Nora54 Downam, Minnie56	Field, Nancy30 Finch, Alfred B39	William, Martha51 Goggstotter, J. W93
Driggia Alloughtus 14	Finch, Brown F40	Goggstotter, Richard93
Drusne, Billie14	Finch, Charles E39 Finch, Doak39	Goidtenoven, Emile D. 89
Drusne, Nina14 Dry, Charlie42	Finch, Doak39	Goidtenoven, Emile V. 89 Goodall, Eleanor35
Dry. Claud42	Finch, Emily C40 Finch, George D39-40	Goodwin87
Drv. Finley42	Finch, Jefferson39	Goodwin, Mariorie25
Dry, Florence42 Dry, Frances42	Finch, Julius G39	Grady, Mary O30 Grady, Paul30
Dry. George42	Finch, Mary H39 Finch, Thomas A39	Graham, Hugh92
Dry. Margaret42	Flora, Clarence63	Graham, Hazel92
Dry, Martha42 Dry, Mary42	Flowers, Conrad58	Graham, Katherine92 Graham, Lucille92
Drv. Moses42	Flowers, George58 Flowers, Ralph C58	Grammer, David34
Dry. Prince42	Flowers, Vernon58	Graves, Elizabeth36 Graves, Ella V36
Dry, Emma	Floyd, Ellen93	Graves, Ella V
Dry. Cora42	Foard, Arthur G56 Foard, Barbara56-57	Graves, Harvie E36
Dry. Anna42	Foard, Clara Ivey56	Graves, Helen36
Dry, Ola	Foard, Garland S56	Graves, Mary B36 Graves, Mary W36-37
Dry. Maude42	Foard, Geo. Frederick 56 Foard, Geo. M56	Graves Reed E36
Dry, Birdie42	Foard, Lucy56	Graves, Rena W36 Graves, William E36 Graves, William E., Jr.36
Dry, Mamie C42 Dry, Erwin42	Foard, Margaret56	Graves, William E30
Drv. Nellie	Foard, Nora Neal56 Foard, Ruth Portee56	Grav. Charles
Drv. Ruth42	Foard. William56	Gray, George67
Dry, Charles42 Dry, Sudie42	Foison, Elisha32	Gray, Louise
Dry. Sarah42	Foison, James Foison, Kilbee	Greeley, Nellie48
Drv. Sidney42	Foreman82	Green, Bob
Dubose, William14 Dupris, Thelma21	Foust. Henry49	Green, Carrie
Durr	Forrest, Celia38 Forest, Henry49	Gregg. J. Hugh65
Dverman, Helen21	Forrester, B. H93	Gresham, Adelaid34
Dye, Florence 9	Forrester, Carol93	Gresham, Fannie35
E	Foster, Sarah87 Foster87	
-	Fraley, Virginia56	Grigg, Mae
Eagle, Sam41	Fraley, William56 Fraley, William56	Grimes Annie R22-23
Edmuns, Benjamin35	Franbough, Mary Jean 12	: (irimes, Lena
Edmuns, Benjamin P35 Edwards, Grace24-225		Citinn Isham20
Edwards, Kenneth24-25	Frambrough, Dorothy	Guinn Jennie L20-21
Edwards, L. K24	Nan	(Fulley, Value
Edwards, Mamie85 Edwards, Thomas24-25	Elizabeth12	Gum, Ance
Efird. Julia41	Franbrough, Minnie12	Gwaltney, Lizzie28
Elder, Helen77	Franks, Rev. R. P	Gwyn, Lula56
Elder, Horace	Fringer Bartley97	H
Eldridge, Clara	Fugna, John T39	
Eldridge, Gladys	Fuller, J. Clark	Haileg, J. C41
Eldridge, Jacob71 Eldridge, Lillie71	ruitz, Charles	Hall, Eugenia78
taintings, mine		

Hall Jannie	Howard, Addie Mae25	Ivey, Annie R., 187442
Halliburton, Agnes96	Howell, Jane80	Ivey, Annie, 191030
Halliburton, Robert97	Howell, Jane	Ivey, Annie C., 1636 33-34
Hammoc, Jacquilin79	Hudson, Elizabeth	Ivey, Annie C., 1815
Hammoc, Margerie79	Hugh, J. B49	Trees Apple P., 1850 87
Hammor Paul	Hummel, Albert22-23	Ivey, Annie R., 185087
Hammoc, Suk	Hummel, Albert22-23	Ivey, Annis94 Ivey, Ann. W., 1825 .10-11
Hammoc Shurley	Hummel, Bernard22-23	Ivey, Anthony, 1650 6
Hammond, Delilah84	Hummel, Ethel22-23	Ivey, Arthur B., 1894 92-93
Hancock Elisha	Hummel, Lucian22-23	Ivey, Ash94
Hannah Blanche 34	Humphery, Geo. F18	Ivey, Askins, 190046-47
Hardister, Lizzie48 Hargrove, Wm. H36	Humphery, Martha Ann 18	Ivey, Barbara C., 1900 81
Hargrove, Wm. H36	Humphery, W. D18 Hunter, Ann11	Ivey, Barbara L., 1938 .58
Hargrove, w. weldon	Hunter14	Ivey, Barna, 1800 7
Hardy, Lloyd19	Hunter81	Ivey, Barna, 1800 7 Ivey, Barna, 1855 7-14
Harper, Marvin19	Hutchins, Edith41	Ivev. Beatrice, 1900, 92-93
Harried, Dorothy36	Hutchins, Margaret41	Ivey, Beatrice, 1900, 92-93 Ivey, Ben, 180080
Harried, Katherine36	Hutchins Maurice41	Ivev. Ben. 191292-93
Harried, Wm. S36	Hutchins, S. R41	ivev. Benjamin, 1020
Harris, Agnes75 Harris, Charles35	Hutton, Susan80	Ivev. Benjamin88
Harris, Charlie E75	Hyde, Susan 5	Ivey, Benjamin, 172528
Harris, Ella B75-78	22, 22, 22, 22, 22, 22, 22, 22, 22, 22,	Ivev. Benjamin, 1787, 60-70
Harris, Edwin97	1	Tvev. Benjamin, 172538
Harris, Jack75		Ivey, Benjamin, 180033
Tlamia Tames 77	Ingold, Lafayette42	Tron Poniamin IXIII XI
Harris, James	Ingold, Larayette	Ivey, Benjamin, 180086
Harris, John W., Jr54	Irvin, Lafayette11	Ivey, Benjamin, 1825 92
Harris, Lottie30	Ivey, Aaron, 175674	Ivey, Benjamin F., 1848 60
Harris, Louise75	Ivey, Abe, 1819	1,03, 2013,011111 1, 10, 100
Harris, Lynn98		
Harris, Milton75	3-82-32	Ivey, Benjamin E., 1877
Harris, Steven39	Ivey, Adair, 192581	62-63
Harris, Steven39 Harris, Thomas I54	Ivey, Adam, 170032-3-8 Ivey, Adam, 172538-74	Ivey, Benjamin, 177514
Harrison, George13	Ivey, Adam, 172538-74	Trees, Benjamin, 1900
Harrison, Jeroid		
Harrison, Laura M13	Ivey, Adam, 180074	Ivey, Benjamin L., 1850 62
Harrison, Wallace13	TVOV Adele R 1875 XI	ivev. Benjamin M., 1949 94
Hassell, Fanie89	Ivey, Adell, 191622-23	Ivey, Bennaja, 1825!
Hastings, Fred50	Ivey, Adell29	Ivey, Bertha, 190011 Ivey, Betha, 190192-93 Ivey, Beryl, 187581
Hastings, Fred. Jr50	Ivey, A. Everette, 1900 34	Trees Down 1975 91
Haves	Ivey, Afferson94	
Hays. C. E93	Ivey, Agnes	Ivey, Bessie, 188428 Ivey, Bessie, 1909 .92-93 Ivey, Bessie, 191692-93 Ivey, Betsy, 182517
Hays, Pratricia93	Iven, Agens, 1000 0	Two Ressie, 1909 92-93
Hazelwood, Catherine60	Ivey, Allie Jack92	Twoy Bossie, 1916, 92-93
Hazelwood, Polly70	Ivey, Albert, 190034 Ivey, Albina, 1825 8	Tvey Betsy 182517
Heath, Exie	Ivey, Alexander, 162532	Tvey Betsy 190050
Heath, Mary H78	Ivey, Allen, 187585	Ivey, Betsy, 190050 Ivey, Bettie, 170032
Heath, Sarah H82	Ivey, Allene 189628	Ivey, Bettie, 188744
Heath, Therena82	Tror Alico 1876 22	Tvev Rettie, 180038
Henderson, Addie13	Ivey, Allice, 190020-21 Ivey, Allice, 190020-21 Ivey, Allice, 1950	Tvev. Bettie L., 1900 20-21
Henley, Alice	Tvey Allie 92	Ivev. Bettis, 172582
Henry, John	Tvey Allie 185094	Ivey, Beulah, 1875 84
Herman, Dessie	Ivey, Allie, 185094 Ivey, Allie, 187570 Ivey, Allie, 187870-71 Ivey, Alorgo, 180074-75	Ivev. Billie, 192322-24
Herring, Denjan	Tvey Allie, 187870-71	Ivey. Billie G., 191050
Herring, Delmana	Ivey, Alonzo, 180074-75	Ivey, Birdie, 187542
Herring, Icabod18		Ivev. P. Birdwell, 1830 60
Herring, Rachel26		
	Ivev. Amy, 172532	Ivey, Blanche, 188522 Ivey, Bob94
Hertman, Polly44 Hickey, Geraldine7	Ivev. Amy. 175974	Ivey, Bob94
Hickey, Juanita7	Ivey, Anderson94	Ivey, Bobbie, 192630-1 Ivey, Boice, 180086 Ivey, Brantley, 1840, 84-85
Hickey, Theodore?	Ivey, Andrew C., 189381	Ivey, Boice, 180086
Hill, Bonnie6	l Ivev. Andrew. C., Jr.,	ivey, Dianties, 1010 or oc
Hill, Lukefield1	1970	Ivey, Braxton, 187541
Hines, Martha2	7 Tvev Ann. 1625 t	Ivey, Brenda, 193993
Hitner, Jan K5	2 IVeV Ann. 1700	Tyey, Burrough, 1000 00-01
Hohson Geo B	l ivey, Ann, 1725	
Hodge, Edwardb	I Ivey, Ann, 175033	lvey, Cal
Hodge Eugeneb	I Ivey, Ann, 1900	l ivey, Came, 1001
Hodge, Lola	I IVOV ANN B	7 Ivev. Carl. 1889
Hodge, William6	1 Ivey, Anna, 1826 42 0 Ivey, Anna, 1875 43 3 Ivey, Anna W., 1824 10	Ivey, Carolyn, 190046-47
Hodge, Hodges8	$0 \text{Ivey, Anna, } 1875 \dots 4$	2 Ivey, Carolyn, 190046-47
Holmes Atwood K 2	3 IVEY, Allia W., 1021	Ivey, Carrie, 187542 3 Ivey, Carrie Belle, 1875 92
Hooge, Gwendolyn5	3 <u>ivey, Ann C., 1825 . 82-83</u>	5 Ivey, Carrie Belle, 1819 54
Hold, Alden1	4 Ivey, Annie, 18262	1 Troy Catherine, 1020
Hooge, Gwendolyn5 Hold, Alden1 Holt, Lee1	4 Ivey, Annie, 18509	3 Ivey, Carrie Belle, 1875 92 8 Ivey, Catherine, 1825
Horn, Nannie1	2 ivey, Annie, 18742	o Ivey, Ceresie
House, Vera4	4 ivey, Annie, 1875	2 Ivey, Celeste35 9 Ivey, Cazzie, 182514

```
The Ivey Family in the United States 105

Ivey, George F. 1287 58 Ivey, Herman L. 1897 . 63 Ivey, Jessie, 1775 . 33-82
Ivey, George F. 1370 1 Ivey, Herman L. 1897 . 63 Ivey, Jessie, 1380 . 87
Ivey, George F. 1370 1 Ivey, Horace K. 1960 . 18 Ivey, Jessie, 1382 . 89
Ivey, George M. 1799 5 Ivey, Horace K. 1960 . 18 Ivey, Jessie, 1382 . 89
Ivey, George M. 1898 . 32
Ivey, George M. 1898 . 32
Ivey, George M. 1898 . 32
Ivey, George M. 1898 . 31
Ivey, George M. 1898 . 31
Ivey, George W. 1822 . 54
Ivey, George W. 1823 . 54
Ivey, George W. 1826 . 37
Ivey, George W. 1826 . 37
Ivey, George W. 1826 . 37
Ivey, George W. 1826 . 38
Ivey, George W. 18
```

Ivev Newton 1825 34	Ivey, Richard H84	Tyey Sarah 1918 22-23
Tror Norton 75	Trong Dichard W 1995	Teroes Closed Mr. 1000 94
Ivey, Newton75	Ivey, Richard W., 1825	ivey, Saran M., 190034
Ivey, Nita, 190630	. 82-83	Ivey, Sarah N., 185087
Ivey, Octavius L., 1825 .34	Ivey, Richard W., 1825	Ivey, Sarah C14
	ivey, incliate v., 1020	Ivey, Baran C
Ivey, O. E., Jr., 190076	82-83	Ivey, Seaborn, 184092
Ivey, Ila, 187542	Ivey, Richard W., 1850	Ivey, Shelton, 189350
T 01 3- Nr. 4070 70	1 voj, 1010111111 vv., 1000	Tool Colored too
Ivey, Olando M. 1878 76	33-34 Ivey, Richard, 187551	ivey, Solomon, 185092
Ivey, Olive, 187585	Ivev. Richard, 1875 51	Tvev Spencer D 1825 34-5
	Teres Debent 1700	T C TT 1000 01 0
Ivey, Olivia, 188088	Ivey, Robert, 1700 7	ivey, Spencer v., 1900 35
Tvev. Olivia. 190011	Ivev. Robert, 1700 6	Tvev Stapleton 1750 33
Teres Olisio A 1995 75	Ivey, Robert, 1700 6 Ivey, Robert, 17207-17 Ivey, Robert82	T C4-11- TD 4000
1vey, Onvia A., 1829 19	ivey, Robert, 17207-17	ivey, Stella P., 192063
Ivev. Olivia. A., 187476	Ivev. Robert82	Ivev. Sterling, 1775 74
Tror One 1995 76	Ivey, Rober, t, 172586	Treat Starling 1995 79
ivey, Ona, 1828	Ivey, Rober, t, 172500	ivey, Sterning, 1825 18
Ivev. Onida93	Ivev. Robert, 177586	Ivev. Sterling, 1850 81
Tror Onnia 1990 46	Twow Dohowt 1750 17	Tror Storling M. 1000 74
rvey, Onnie, 183040	Ivey, Robert, 175017 Ivey, Robert, 177517-18	ivey, Sterning M., 1800 . 74
Ivev. Orbie, 190051	Ivev. Robert. 177517-18	Ivev. Stokes F., 1800 74-78
Trrove Ownho 1975 70	Ivey, Robert, 182517-18	Teroer Observate 1077 40
TAGA OThura' TOIR	1vey, 1000erc, 102011-10	ivey, Studie, 101042
Ivey, Osmer E., 188376 Ivey, Otelia J. W., 1825	Ivey. Robert. Jr., 180086	Ivey, Sukie38
Twow Otalia T W/ 1995	Typy Robert 1945 10-11	Treate Sugar 1550 5
1403, Otena J. 14., 1020	T	Ivey, Susam, 1990
34-36	Ivey, Robert, 182534	Ivey, Susan, 1550 5 Ivey, Susan, 1700 32
Tvev Pate 1859 75	Tvev Robert 1825 7-14	Ivey, Susan, 172580
T 04:- 1000	Teres Debend 1045	T G 1000
TACA, Oris, 190035	Ivey, Robert, 18257-14 Ivey, Robert, 184511	Ivey, Susan, 180086 Ivey, Susan, 1800 7
Ivey. Patience, 1700 20-1	Ivev. Robert, 1851 18-26	Ivev. Susan, 1800 7
Twen Detience 1795 00	Ivey, Robert, ,187564	Tror Cucon 1000 74 70
TVEY, FAMERICE, 172082	TAEA' Wonetr' 'TO (5 04	Ivey, Susan, 180074-78
Ivey, Patience, 170032	Ivey, Robert, 1875 9	Tvev. Sugan 1850 70
Twey Dattie 1975 49	Ivey, Robert, Jr., 1896 11	Tron Chan 1005
TACA, Earne, 7019		<u>ivey</u> , <u>Susan, 152587</u>
Ivey. Paul. 189550	Ivey. Robert. 189730	Ivey, Susan B., 1814 51
Trong Don't IP 1950 75	Ivey, Robert, 189830	Trees Sween 1945
TYCY FAUL F., 1000(0)	TAON, TPONOT P. 1020	Ivey, Susan, 184560
rvey, Pauline, 189811	IVEV KODEM 1900 76	ITAT Sugar M 1900 71
Tvov Pauline 1900 20-21	Typy Roberts 1900 76-77	Troir Sugarna 1900 06
T D Di-1 1 1000	T To 1000 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100 1100	Tvey, Susamma, 100000
ivey, P. Birawell, 1830	Ivey, Roberta, 1900 76-77 Ivey, Robert A. E., 1900 35	Ivey. Susanna. 182160
60-70	Tvev. Robert E. 1850 33	Typy Sugarnah 1995 97
Terror D Dinderoll 1909	Trees Debent III 1975 94	Troy, Susannan, 1020
ivey, P. Biruweii, 1838	ivey, Robert E., 181534	ivey, Susannan, 190012
60-70	Ivey. Robert E., 180081	Ivev. Tamer. 1775 86
Tvev Pearl 1899 63	Tvev Robert H 1900 74-79	Twow Tonnio D 1991 69 9
T The 1000	Trees Debert II., 1000 11-10	1vey, 1 enine D., 1001 .04-3
ivey, Peeples, 175374	ivey, Robert J., 190034	Ivey, Timothy, 175774
Tyey, Penelops92	Tvev. Robert K	Typy Thoddone H 1995 24
Tyrory Downer 1000 11	Ivey, Robert A. E., 1900 35 Ivey, Robert E., 185033 Ivey, Robert E., 187534 Ivey, Robert E., 180081 Ivey, Robert H., 1800 74-78 Ivey, Robert J., 190035 Ivey, Robert K35 Ivey, Robert S., 1825 82-83 Ivey, Robert W., 1850 42-46	T 777 3 1010 01
ivel, Edita, 1200	1463, Tropert 2., 1029 02-09	ivey, Theodosia, 1910 22-43
ivey, Peter, 175033	IVey, Robert W., 1850 42-46	Ivey, Thomas, 1425 4
IVeV. Peter. 1787 33-34	Ivey, Robert W., 1885 26	Tvey Thomas 1450 4
Teroes Dibalam 1000	Trees Debect D	1463, THOMAS, 1490 4
rvey, Fileran, 1000ov	rvey, Robert B	ivey, Thomas, 1475 4
Ivey. Phenie, 186792	Ivey, Rose, 1900 9	Ivev. Thomas, 1525 5-6
Ivey. Philip. 1780 80	Ivey, Robert B 51 Ivey, Rose, 1900 9 Ivey Roste 76	Ivey, Thomas, 1450 4 Ivey, Thomas, 1475 4 Ivey, Thomas, 1475 4 Ivey, Thomas, 6
Ivey. Phenie, 186792 Ivey, Philip, 178080	Ivey, Rose, 1900 9 Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1525 5-6 Ivey, Thomas G 6
Ivey. Phenie, 1867 92 Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80	Ivey, Rose, 1900 9 Ivey, Rosie .76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 .52	Ivey, Thomas, 1525 5-6 Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 180080 Ivey, Philip B., 180080	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 180080 Ivey, Philip B., 180080	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 180080 Ivey, Philip B., 180080	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 180080 Ivey, Philip B., 180080	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 180080 Ivey, Philip B., 180080	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip C 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 34	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 228 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74
Ivey, Philip 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74
Ivey, Philip 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricila 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1909 191 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy P., 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rubus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 38 Ivey, Sallie 1775 17	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricila 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1909 191 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy P., 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rubus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 38 Ivey, Sallie 1775 17	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Dr. Thomas, 1800
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricila 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1909 191 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy P., 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rubus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 38 Ivey, Sallie 1775 17	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Dr. Thomas, 1800 74-78
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruy, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Dr. Thomas, 1800 74-78
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 83 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruy, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1800 74-78 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 28 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1775	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 38 Ivey, Sallie 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie L., 1895 26	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 88 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1755 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy P., 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 52 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 26 Ivey, Sallie L., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 1700 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raphond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1755 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie L., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie, 1800 86	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 1700 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raphond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1755 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie L., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie, 1800 86	Ivey, Thomas G 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Raph, 1900 51 Ivey, Raph, 1900 51 Ivey, Raph, 1900 51 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 64-73	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie L., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie L., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie, 1800 86 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1875 84 Ivey, Thomas, 1875 84 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 87 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Raphond, 1927 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1875 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1800 74-78 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 88 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1899 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1899 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1900 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1900 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 33	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 88 Ivey, Prince, 1875 42 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1899 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1899 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1900 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1900 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy, 1900 50 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Rufus, 1875 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1846 18-20 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 33	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 34 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 34 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Rachel 94 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1775 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1894 46	Ivey, Rosie 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1892 46 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sampson, 1765 74 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1750 33 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 87
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 17 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1900 11 Ivey, Rachel 1900 33 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Raphecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1755 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Rechard, 1775 33	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 S2-55 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas G. 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 S2-55 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 55 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 194 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1902 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7	Ivey, Rosse 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1750 33 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1855 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 52-55 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 194 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1902 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7	Ivey, Rosse 76 Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D., 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1750 33 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86 Ivey, Sarah, 1775 86	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1830 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1855 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 52-55 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1900 33 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 53 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1475 33 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1775 17-18	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas N., 1850 Ivey, Thomas N., 1850 Ivey, Thomas N., 1850 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830 Ivey, Thomas N., 1836 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 17 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 98 Ivey, Rachel 1900 22 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 33 Ivey, Raph, 1900 53 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1875 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1875 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1875 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1825 33	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 38
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1775 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1825 33	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 38
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip, 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 74 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1450 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1775 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1825 33	Ivey, Rosie	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1775 74 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D. 51 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 52-55 Ivey, Thomas N., 1830 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 .38 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 .38 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 .38 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1775 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1825 33 Ivey, Richard, 1800 87	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sally, 1800 86 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1750 33 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 44 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-33 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1825 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas D 51 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1786 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1475 44 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1775 17-18 Ivey, Richard, 1825 33 Ivey, Richard, 1800 87	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 1894 Ivey, Samuel I., 1895 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 18	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 88 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 34 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 98 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 22 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel 1900 33 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 53 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 87	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 1894 Ivey, Samuel I., 1895 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 18	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 88 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 34 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 98 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 22 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel 1900 33 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 53 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 87	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 1894 Ivey, Samuel I., 1895 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 18	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 88 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip, 1780 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C. 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 34 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 88 Ivey, Prissie 98 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 22 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1891 26 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel, 1900 32 Ivey, Rachel 1900 33 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 51 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 53 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1756 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1766 38 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1922 24-25 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Rece, 1894 46 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 87	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 1894 Ivey, Samuel I., 1895 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 18	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 36 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 30 Ivey, Thomas, 1785 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 89 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 344-52 Ivey, Thomas N., 1935 58 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas R., 1775 88 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 38 Ivey, Prissie 38 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1900 30 Ivey, Ralph, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1775 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 36 Ivey, Richard, 1800 37 Ivey, Richard, 1800 36 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard 1858	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 46 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie, 1775 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1895 26 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 52 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1750 33 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1700 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 87 Ivey, Sarah, 1831 38 Ivey, Sarah, 1850 94 Ivey, Sarah, 1850 94 Ivey, Sarah, 1850 94	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1855 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1836 Ivey, Thomas N., 1836 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825
Ivey, Philip B., 1800 80 Ivey, Philip B., 1817 81 Ivey, Philip B., 1917 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip C 81 Ivey, Philip 1725 33 Ivey, Polly, 1775 44 Ivey, Pricilla 38 Ivey, Prissie 38 Ivey, Prissie 38 Ivey, Rachel 17 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1900 28 Ivey, Rachel 1900 30 Ivey, Ralph, 1891 26 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1889 11 Ivey, Ralph, 1900 65 Ivey, Raymond, 1927 44 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1750 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1775 33 Ivey, Rebecca, 1800 87 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1906 64-73 Ivey, Rebecca, 1825 34-36 Ivey, Richard, 1775 33 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1475 4 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 7 Ivey, Richard, 1800 36 Ivey, Richard, 1800 37 Ivey, Richard, 1800 36 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard, 1850 38 Ivey, Richard 1858	Ivey, Roy, 1892 52 Ivey, Roy C., 1893 51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Roy C., Jr., 1918 .51 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 93 Ivey, Ruby, 1925 64 Ivey, Rupert D. 1884 90 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth, 1875 64 Ivey, Ruth C., 1890 54 Ivey, Sadie, 1891 46 Ivey, Sadie, 1900 92 Ivey, Sallie 1891 46 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 17 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1825 87 Ivey, Sallie E., 1894 52 Ivey, Sallie R., 1894 1894 Ivey, Samuel I., 1895 32 Ivey, Samuel, 1675 32 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel A., 1838 84 Ivey, Samuel E., 1889 85 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1725 38-41 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1800 74 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 7 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 14 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 17 Ivey, Sarah, 1825 18	Ivey, Thomas, 1625 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1650 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1670 6 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 86 Ivey, Thomas, 1675 32 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1722 32-3 Ivey, Thomas, 1725 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 82 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1750 33 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1755 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1880 80 Ivey, Thomas, 1855 7 Ivey, Thomas, 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas J. 1850 87 Ivey, Thomas N., 1860 Ivey, Thomas N., 1836 Ivey, Thomas N., 1836 Ivey, Thomas N., 1936 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas P., 1857 42 Ivey, Thomas W., 1825

	Jones, Willie Mae76
Ivey, Vena, 190051 Ivey, William J., 186551	Jordon, Hattie77
Ivey, Vena, 1900	Jordon, Mary77
Ivey Verna O., 1889 26 Ivey, William L., 1904 10	Joyce, Alice
Tvey Vicessimus, 1636 6 Ivey, William L., 1933	Joyce, Mary32
Ivey, Vicessimus, 1636 6 1765, William L., 193328	Joyce, Mary 02
Tyey, Vine 64-73 Ivey, William L., 1933 28	Judkins, Dorothy98
Ivey, Vicey, 1816	Judith4
1vey, Liney, 1775 60-70	Justis, Gaston97
Ivey, Vincent S., 1880- 1909	Justis, Grace97
- 1 1 0 1000 90 1 42-5U	Justis, Margaret
TVEV. VIOLET, Gr. 1300 .20-1 01	Justis, Martha97
Tvey Virginia D., 1879 34 Ivey, william his store	J 413 723 7 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Ivey, Virginia N., 1815 58 Ivey, William 10, 1510 07	K
Two Vivo 1401	
Trong Visting of India	
TVAV WARE 1899	Kazette43
50 Tvey William R., 1892 94	Kearnes Anna
Ivey, Walter, 1550 5 Ivey, William R 35 Ivey, Walter, 1900 35 Ivey, William R., 1921 52 Ivey, Walter, 1900 35 Ivey, William R., 1921 52	Kearnes, E. B38
Ivey, Walter, 1900 35 Ivey, William R., 1921 52	Troownon Wilgehoth 3X-39
Ivey, Walter, 190035 Ivey, William S., 1850 .8-9 Ivey, Walter G., 190034 Ivey, William S., 1850 .8-9 Ivey, Walter H., 182285 Ivey, William S., 1887 62-3 Ivey, Walter M., 187684 Ivey, William W., 182570 Ivey, Walter T., 1890 Ivey, William W., 182535 Ivey, William W., 182535	Kearnes, Hannah38-9
ivey, Walter J. 1999 Tvey William S. 1887 62-3	Kearnes, Ivy38
Ivey, Walter H., 1822 Typy William W. 1825 70	Kearns, John38-9
Ivey, Walter M., 1876 34 Ivey, William W. 35	Kearnes, Martha38-9
Ivey, Walter T., 1890 Trees, William VV. 14	Kearnes, Nancy38-9
1vey, Walter 1., 1890 1vey, Willie, 182514	Kearnes, Namey 28
Ivey, Walter, 190092 Ivey, Willie, 185084	Kearnes, Sallie38
Ivey, Walton, 189512 Ivey, Willie, 189028 Ivey, Washington, 1835 77 Ivey, Wilton, 190028 Ivey, Washington S 75 Ivey, Winnie E., 1800 7-10	Kearnes, Thomas38-9
Ivey, Washington, 1835 77 Ivey, Wilton, 190028	Keel, Nancy 9
Ivey, Washington S75 Ivey, Winnie E., 1800 7-10	Kelman, Emma81
Ivey, Waverly, 1900 34 Ivey, Winton N., 1826-	Kendall, Dessie41
	Kendall, Dessie41 Kepley, J. M41
Ivey, Wesley, 180084 Ivey, W. Mauson, 1825	Kepley, Mary41
=	Towner Wilgehath 4
Ivey, Wesley, 190065 Tyey, Woodroe, 1900 20-21	Kidewell80
Ivey, West, 1825 7 Ivey, Woodroe, 1900 20-21	Kidewell80
Ivey, Weta Mae, 1914 26-28 Ivey, Wright L., 1805 - 84	Kimbell, Eliza39
1707 WIRD	Kimbell, Joel39
Ivey, Wilber, 190034 Ivey, Zell, 190020-21 Ivey, Will A87	Zimboli Tohn A 39
Ivey, Will A8?	Kimbell, John A39
	Kimbell, Martha39 Kimbell, Mary L39
Tvov William80	Kimbell, Mary L35
	Kimbell, Thomas H39
Two William 1550 5 Tackson Alvin	Kimbell, Thomas H 39 Kimbell, Wiley J 39
Ivey, William, 1625 6 Jackson, Ben Ivey5	Kinbrough, Barton 12
Ivey, William18 Jackson, Cory Grantt5	
Ivey, William, 170032-3 Jackson, Ervin5	Kinbrough, Harold(2
Ivey, William, 170032-3 Jackson, Ervin, Jr.,5	Kincheon, Sallie38
Ivey, William, 170032-3 Jackson, Ervin, Jr.,54 Jackson, Florence34 Jackson, Florence38	King, Besset13
Ivey, William34 Jackson, Florence3	King, Lee46
IVEV. William. 1700 0 Jackson. Frances	7 King, Patricia13
Ivey, William, 172582 Jackson, Hugh7	Ring, Fautora
Ivev. William, 180010 Jackson, Hugh	
Tvev William, 1800 30 Jackson, Majorie	5 King, Granam
Tvev William 1825 7 James Frank	7 King Margaret
T TTT:::: 1005 24 T NT-11 4	Tring, Mich Bost of Tring
Ivey. William, 1020 34 James. Neu	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, William, 182534 James, Nell4 Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott3	2 King, Miriam92 3 King, Lucia92
Trox Cant William 1825 87 Tarott	2 King, Miriam92 3 King, Lucia92
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam92 3 King, Lucia92 8 King, Guy98 7 Kirby Guy98
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William, 1909 35 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1900 51 Jennings, F. T. H. 10 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, Littlebury 10	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William I., 1909 35 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, Littlebury 8 Ivey, William, 191 44 Jennings, Littlebury 8 Ivey, William, 1940 5 Jennings, Sally A 8	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William I., 1909 35 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, F. T. H. 8 Ivey, William, III, 1940 35 Jennings, Sally A.	2 King, Miriam 92 3 King, Lucia 92 3 King, Guy 98 7 Kirby, Guy 98 7 Kirby, Marjory 98 3 Kirkland, Sarah 92 3 Kivett, Frankle 22 47 Klaising, N. A., Mrs. 88 87 Knowles, Estelle 77 87 Kopp, H. 18 87 Kornegay, Randall 23
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William, 1900 51 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, F. T. H. 18 Ivey, William, 1940 35 Jennings, Sally A. 18 Ivey, William C. 35 Johnson, Ann 1875 Ivey, William A., 1875 18 Johnson, Asa 18 Ivey, William A., 1875 18 Johnson, George T.	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William, 1900 .51 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1927 .44 Jennings, F. T. H. 18 Ivey, William, 1940 .35 Jennings, Sally A. 18 Ivey, William A., 1825 .60 Johnson, Ann 19 Ivey, William A., 1875 .18 Johnson, George T. 19 Ivey, William E., 1857 .10 Johnson, George T. 10	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William, 1900 .51 Jennings, Everett 7 Ivey, William, 1927 .44 Jennings, F. T. H. 18 Ivey, William, 1940 .35 Jennings, Sally A. 18 Ivey, William A., 1825 .60 Johnson, Ann 19 Ivey, William A., 1875 .18 Johnson, George T. 19 Ivey, William E., 1857 .10 Johnson, George T. 10	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 8 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 35 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William, 1900 35 Jennings, Everett 8 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, F. T. H 8 Ivey, William, IH, 1940 35 Jennings, Sally A 8 Ivey, William A., 1825 60 Johnson 8 Ivey, William C 35 Johnson, Ann 1 Ivey, W. A., 1858 18 Johnson, George T 1 Ivey, William E., 1857 10 Johnson, George 1 Ivey, William E., 1850 12 Johnson, George 83 Ivey, William E., 1888 34 Johnson, George 83	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190076-77 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, Everett Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, Everett Ivey, William, III, 1940 35 Jennings, Exterett Ivey, William A., 1825	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William I., 1909 35 Jennings, Everett 10 Ivey, William, 1927 44 Jennings, F. T. H. 10 Ivey, William A., 1825 50 Johnson, Littlebury 8 Ivey, William C. 35 Johnson, Ann 10 Ivey, William E., 1858 18 Johnson, Asa 10 Ivey, William E., 1857 10 Johnson, George 10 Ivey, William E., 1888 34 Johnson, George 83 Ivey, William H., 1820 Johnson, Joseph H. 10-11 Johnson, Joseph	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .93 Jarott, Elizabeth 3 Ivey, William, 1900 .11 Jarrott 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .34 Jennings 8 Ivey, William, 1900 .76-77 Jennings, Ellen 7 Ivey, William I., 1909 .35 Jennings, Everett 8 Ivey, William, 1927 .44 Jennings, F. T. H. 19 Ivey, William, 1927 .44 Jennings, Littlebury 10 Ivey, William A., 1825 .60 Johnson 10 Ivey, William C. .35 Johnson, Ann 10 Ivey, William A., 1875 .64-5 Johnson, George T. 10 Ivey, William E., 1850 .12 Johnson, George T. 10 Ivey, William E., 1888 .34 Johnson 10 Ivey, William H., 1820 Johnson, Joseph H. 10 Ivey, William H., 1851 .70 Johnson, Okey	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, Everett3 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, E. T. H8 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, Everett3 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, E. T. H8 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, Everett3 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, E. T. H8 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen3 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett3 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H3 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, Littlebury3 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen3 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett3 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H3 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, Littlebury3 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190076-77 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett8 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H8 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, Littlebury	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth3 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190076-77 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett8 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H8 Ivey, William, 192744 Jennings, Littlebury	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth8 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett8 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H. Ivey, William, 191035 Jennings, Sally A. Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson8 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson, Asa9 Ivey, William E., 185018 Johnson, Asa9 Ivey, William E., 185710 Johnson, George T. Ivey, William E., 18839 Ivey, William H., 18209 Ivey, William H., 18219 Ivey, William H., 18259 Ivey, William H., 18259 Ivey, William H., 18759 Ivey, William H., 18759 Ivey, William H., 189430 Ivey, William H., 189430 Ivey, William H., 19009 Ivey, William H	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth8 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190076-77 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, Everett7 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H. Ivey, William, 191095 Jennings, Everett7 Ivey, William, 1940 35 Jennings, F. T. H. Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson, Sally A. Ivey, William C35 Johnson, Asa	2 King, Miriam
Ivey, Capt. William, 1825 87 Jarott. Ivey, William, 190093 Jarott, Elizabeth8 Ivey, William, 190011 Jarrott8 Ivey, William, 190034 Jennings8 Ivey, William, 190035 Jennings, Ellen7 Ivey, William I., 190935 Jennings, Everett8 Ivey, William, 190051 Jennings, F. T. H. Ivey, William, 191035 Jennings, Sally A. Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson8 Ivey, William A., 182560 Johnson, Asa9 Ivey, William E., 185018 Johnson, Asa9 Ivey, William E., 185710 Johnson, George T. Ivey, William E., 18839 Ivey, William H., 18209 Ivey, William H., 18219 Ivey, William H., 18259 Ivey, William H., 18259 Ivey, William H., 18759 Ivey, William H., 18759 Ivey, William H., 189430 Ivey, William H., 189430 Ivey, William H., 19009 Ivey, William H	2 King, Miriam

		777111 - 11 A9
Laughlins, Eliza A39	Lowery, Willie19	Melchor, William G42 Melcon, Vivian41
Longhling kanma J	Luther, Martin39	Mercer, Ruth93
Laughlins, R. S39	Luttrell, Ernest73	Mercer, Ruth93 Metter, Mayme71
Law, Elvin65 Lawrence, Frank83	THILLIEU EILESL DI	Middleton, Lucille52
Tee Clara	Luttrell, Nancy A(5	Miles, Pratrica88
T.o. Clara	Luttrell, Rebecca S73	Miller, Alice32 Miller43
Teach	Lynch, Ethel61 Lyon, William71	Miller Ann 8
VG 8VOLL blaffball	Lyon, william	Miller, Elizabeth
Leeves, Geo	M .	Miller, Henry42
		Miller, Susan
Leeves Narcissa10	Magill, Albert34	Mitchell, Herbert97
Lentz, Adolphus42	Magill, Flossie34 Magill, Mary34	Mitchell, Lodwick
Lentz, Albert42 Lentz, Anna42	Magill, Nan	Mitchell, Lodwick Mitchell, Maud97 Mitchell, Neal97
Lentz, Clarence42	Magill Spencer34	Mitchell, Neal97
Lentz, Columbus42	Malone, Addie	Mitchell, Near 51 Mitchell, William 97
Lentz Esther42	Mallet, Elizabeth 4 Manning, Landrum 55	Mixon. Walton23
Lentz, Lela44	Manning, Sarah74	Mixon, Walton23 Mobley, Gordon11
Lentz, Malcom42 Lentz, Minnie42	Manning, Sterling 33	Montgomery, David56
Lontz Nors42	Marshall, Ann82	Mongomers, David
Leonard, William35 Lewis, C. C., Dr71	Marshall, Fred71	MOOLE, TETES
Lewis, C. C., Dr71	Marshall, Mary38 Marshall, Amanda93	Moore ('98Well18-13
Lewis, Clarence C	Marshan, Amanda	Moore Catherine91
Lineberger, Susan91 Lipe, Berry42	Mason Lester H., Jr 49	Moore, Florence35
Linnard, Sarah42	Massey, Sally90	MIOOTE, TTALLE
Lippard, Sue42	Mathews, Clingman 28-28	Moore, James91
Lisk Kathleen	Mathews, Cugman, 31.	Moore, Julia 18-19
Litaker, Oliver54 Litaker, Robert L54	Mathews Edith28-29	Moore, Katherine55
Tittle Grace48	Matnews, Eisle40-49	Moore, Rev. Lloyd33
Little, Leah90	Mathews, Harry28-29	Modre, Lou
Tittle Lewis	Mamens, Hemygo-a	Mooreman, Emma34
Litton, Margaret91 Lloyd, Mrs. G. A8	Mathews, John28-29 Mathews, Ronald1	R Moore, Mary91
Lloyd, L. A8	Mathews8	Moore, Mary
Ingan	Maritems, monard, or	Moore, Mattie42 Moore, George42
Long, Abraham 61-60) Maxwell, Ernest	Moore Rachel91
Long, Addie M6	L May Ella	DANGAMA DANGGO . MI
Long, Amanda64 Long, Annie61-7	2 May, Helen18-13	9 Moore, Sallie
Tong. Belle	May, J. E	8 Moore, Sarah91 9 Moore, Thurza91
Long. Benton	2 May, Norwood18-1	Moose, Indiza
Long. Charlie	May, Frescott	3 Moose Mattie
Long, Coy 6 Long, Dorothy 7	2 Mays Clara	3 Moose, Gertie
Ling, Garrett6	n Mavs. Delia	3 Morgan, Tracher
Long George	A Matra Kiragilla . NZ-	y MIOSICA: MITTER
Lang Harace	Z Mays, Frank	2 Morris Pearl
Long, Horace	1 M9V2 M11971	D 11101110) + 01-0
Long, Jennie6		0 Morrison, Wallace47
Long. Joe	2 Mays, John	7 TATOLITISOIT
Long. John60-6		
Tour, loseph	1 2403 25, 02 1	3 Mover, Lucy
Long, Lillian	1 McAden, Wm.	4 Moyers, Gracie67
Long, Mima	ti Meadows David	Z Moyers, mae
Long (Innie		Munken, Lillie19
Long, Sarah, Mrs	I Meanows, w. iz.	19 McAden Mary V
Long, Walter Love, Dock	Meadows, Suzaman Meadows, Elizabeth	
Lowery, Barbara	// Mesee Demand	39 McAden, Wm. A
Lowery, Clifford	1 Megee, Frank	29 MICHIBIEL, Han
Lowery, Ellis61-	Z Megee, John	RO MCKAV, Irby
Lowery, Frank 61-	72 Megee, Rusa	McKay, inez
Lowery, Geraldine Lowery, James	72 Melcher Agnes	49 McCord Ashlev
Lowery, Jessie	61 Melcher, Burton	42 McCord, Bertha
Lowery Keith	72 Melchor, Charles	49 Mactord Henry
Lowery, Lena61- Lowery, May		42 McCord, Jeff78
Lowery, May	61 Melchor, Joicy	42 McCord, Jeff
Lowery, Rosella	72 Melchor, Vann	42 McCoy, George96 42 McCrary, Drucilla76 42 McCullough, Martha96
Lowery, William	61 Melchor, William	42 McCrary, Drucha 19 49 McCullough Martha 96
Lowery, William	72 Meichor, William	46 micemonen, marma

McDonald, Katherine92	Neal, John96	Palmer, Charles43
McCulough, William96	Neal John	Palmer, Charlie44
McCulough, william90	Neal, Joseph91-96	Palmer, Ellen43
McDonald, James97	Neal, Joseph96	Palmer, Esther44
McDonald, John97	Neal, Joseph G88	Palmer, Henry44-45
McDonald, Mary97 McDonald, Roena97	Neal, Julia96	Palmer, Ivey44
McDonald, Roena91	Neal, Laura98	Palmer, Ivey44-45
McDonald, Sarah97	Neal, Leon98	Palmer, Jack43
McDonald, William97 McDowell, Nancy13	Neal, Lou96	Palmer, James44
McDowell, Nancy13	Neal, Lou	Palmer, Jean43
McGuire, Cary97	Neal, Luna96-97	Palmer, John H44
McGuire, Grace63	Neal, Luna97	Palmer, Lucille43
McGuire, Betty97	Neal, Margaret96 Neal, Martha96	Palmer, Shelly44
McGuire, Russell97	Neal, Martha	Dolman Wayna 43
McIntire, C14	Neal, Martha96	Palmer, Wayne43 Palmer, Willie44-45
McIntosh, Perry D12	Neal, Mary	Dolmona Comia 12
McIntosh, Blanche12	Neal, Minnie	Palmore, Carrie13 Parker, Hassie92
McIntosh, Ethel12	Neal, Nancy96	Darley Tachelle
McIntosh, Harry12	Neal, Nellie98	Parker, Isabelle58
Maintoch Halen 12	Neal, Peewee98	Parker, Saran
McIntosh, Nellie12	Neal, Robert	Parker, Verona46 Parks, Ethel24-25
McIntosh, Paul12	Neal, Robert	Parks, Ettlel24-25
McIntosh, Rachel12	Neal, Robert96	Parks, Gordon22
McKay. Lummie93	Neal Robert96-97	rarks, Jane24-25
McKee. Frank46	Negl Roens	Parks. John B22-25
McKeethan, Cliff43	Neel Semuel 96	rarks, John24
McKeethan, Jack43	Neal Samuel 96	Parks. Mary24-25
McKeethan. Merita43	Neal, Sallie96-97	Parks, Norman22-23
McKinnon, Robert93	Neal, Sallie96-97	Parks, Tom96 Parks, William22-23
McKinnon, Ivey93	Neal Same	Parks, William22-23
McKinnon, Laura93		Parks, Walton22-23
McKinnon, Mary93	Neal, Selina96	Parsley82
McKinnon, Iris93	Neal. William96	Pate82
McKinnon, Goldie93	Neal. William92	Pate, Susannah33 Pate, Lennie75
McLain, George81	Neal, William98	Pate, Lennie75
McLain, Claud81	Neal, Selina 96 Neal, William 96 Neal, William 98 Neal, William 98 Neal, William 98 Neal, William 98	Patterson, Bessie14
McLain, Earl81	Near william w	Patterson, Robert63
McLain, Ella81	Nelson, Lucille54	Peacock, D. C11
McLain, Frank81	Nelson, Margaret98	Peacock, Paul42
McLain, Josie81	Newton, Bessie98	Peck42
modulin, cobio		
McLain Siles 21	Newton, Dorothy98	Peeples, Mary74
McLain, Silas81	Newton, Dorothy98 Newton, John98	Peeples, Mary74 Pegram, Annie35
McMaster, P. G39	Newton, Dorothy98 Newton, John98 Newton, Laura98	Pegram, Annie35 Perdue. Kate34
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93	Pegram, Annie35 Perdue, Kate34 Perkins, Archer35
McMaster, P. G39	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93	Pegram, Annie35 Perdue, Kate34 Perkins, Archer35
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44	Newton, Dorothy	Pegram, Annie
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy	Pegram, Annie
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy	Pegram, Annie
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy .98 Newton, John .98 Newton, Laura .98 Newton, Ida Lou .93 Newton, Jimmilen .93 Newton, Nance .93 Newton, Roberta .98 Nicholas, Penelope .92 Nobers L. W .71	Pegram, Annie
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35
McMaster, P. G	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash. Albert 46	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton. Bertie 67	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton Sallie 67	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash. Theodore 46	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norron, Salnie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noves Loseph	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal Adelain 96	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norros, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noves Robert 98	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal Adeline 98	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norros, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noves Robert 98	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless. Judge 98
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norron, Salnie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noves Loseph	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Mariory 98
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Anna 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norron, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal Bonnie 98	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norron, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O Oates. Jethro 33	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins on, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza 39-40 Plyler Evia D 39-40
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Ella 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins on, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza 39-40 Plyler Evia D 39-40
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elia 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ridney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Aloer 96-97 Neal, Aloer 96-97 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elisha 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0ates, Jethro 33 Oates, Jethro 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 36 Pe
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Alloert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 33 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Leroy S 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 C Oates, Jethro 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr. 39-40
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Frank 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O Oates, Jethro 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Leroy S 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Erank 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Sallie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, William 98 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Leroy S 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Alloert 98 Neal, Alloert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Erank 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal Grace 96-97 Neal Grace 98-97 Neal Grace 98-97 Neal Grace 98-97 Neal Grace 98-97	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Landreum 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0 Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Judge 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Leroy S 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Pl
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Elizabet	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 C Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Aun 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary 39-40 Plyler, Mary 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Elizabet	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 C Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Aun 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary 39-40 Plyler, Mary 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Henrietta 96 Neal, Henrietta 96 Neal, Henrietta 96 Neal, Henrietta 96	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0ates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 47	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Aun 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Wesley 39 Polmore, Carrie 137
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Napier, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Alloert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Henrietta 96 Neal, Horace 96 Neal, Ida	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0ates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 97	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ridney 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Wesley 39 Polmore, Carrie 13 Polmore, Carrie 97
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Albert 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Horace 96 Neal, Ida 96 Neal, Jane 96	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0ates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 97	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ridney 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Wesley 39 Polmore, Carrie 13 Polmore, Carrie 97
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adelain 96 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Camp 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Henrietta 96 Neal, Jane 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Jimmilen 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Norton, Sallie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O 0ates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 48 Pace, Thomas 97	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ridney 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eleanor 39 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Epia D 39-40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Wesley 39 Polmore, Carrie 13 Polmore, Carrie 97
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James G. 86	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 14 Pace, Thomas 14 Pain, Gordon 97 Page, Joe G. 98 Paine, Martha 97 Palmer, Archie 44 Pal	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Aun 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Conrad N 39 30 Plyler, Eliza A 39 40 Plyler, Eliza A 39 40 Plyler, Epia D 39 40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39 40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39 40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Polmore, Carrie 97 Pope, W W 93 Pope, George 93 Prescott Eleanor 35
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James G. 86	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 14 Pace, Thomas 14 Pain, Gordon 97 Page, Joe G. 98 Paine, Martha 97 Palmer, Archie 44 Pal	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Sidney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Aun 98 Pless, Judge 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Conrad N 39 30 Plyler, Eliza A 39 40 Plyler, Eliza A 39 40 Plyler, Epia D 39 40 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Grace 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39 40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39 40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Polmore, Carrie 97 Pope, W W 93 Pope, George 93 Prescott Eleanor 35
McMaster, P. G. 39 McTyler, C. 14 McQueen, Bell 44 N N Nance, Julia 91 Nance, Thomas 38 Napier, Bill 46 Nasher, Jane 46 Nash, Albert 46 Nash, Elizabeth 33 Nash, Theodore 46 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Adeline 98 Neal, Alice 96-97 Neal, Albert 98 Neal, Alna 96-97 Neal, Bonnie 98 Neal, Anna 96-97 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Edgar 96 Neal, Elizabeth 98 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Grace 96-97 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, Harriott 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James 96 Neal, James G. 86	Newton, Dorothy 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, John 98 Newton, Laura 98 Newton, Ida Lou 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Nance 93 Newton, Roberta 98 Nicholas, Penelope 92 Nobers, L. W. 71 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Edith 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norris, Sam P. 54 Norton, Bertie 67 Noyes, Joseph 98 Noyes, Robert 98 Noyes, William 98 O Oates, Jethro 33 Oates, Mary Ann 33 O'Cowan, Sarah 69 Odum, Fannie 44 Overman, Ellen 20 Owen, Georgia 72 Owen, Lillian 19 P Pace, Martha S. 48 Pace, Thomas 14 Pace, Thomas 14 Pain, Gordon 97 Page, Joe G. 98 Paine, Martha 97 Palmer, Archie 44 Pal	Pegram, Annie 35 Perdue, Kate 34 Perkins, Archer 35 Perkins, Charles 35 Perkins, Gertrude 35 Perkins, Ruben 35 Perkins, Ridney 35 Perkins 35 Perkins 35 Perkinson, Hester 34 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 35 Perkinson, Thelma 49 Phelps, Henry 55 Pinnix, Jack 49 Pinnix, Juana 49 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Allen 95 Pless, Ann 98 Pless, Marjory 98 Plyler, Alva 39 Plyler, Conrad N 39-30 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Eliza A 39-40 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Helen 39 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Marion, Jr 39-40 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mary B 39 Plyler, Mern 39-40 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Robert C 39 Plyler, Wesley 39 Polmore, Carrie 97

Price, Bell 49 Price, Della 30 Price, Dempsie 27 Price, Julia 36 Prince, Nicholes 74 Prince, Carrie 97 Pugh, James 58 Pugh, Mystie 13 Pugh, W. H. 13	Ridley, Sarah 67 Rivenbark, Wilbert 49 Robb, David 69 Robb, Dorothy 69 Robb, Harry 69 Robb, Jno 69 Robb, Walter 69 Roberts, Bernice Wm 61 Roberts, Elsie 65 Roberts, Elsie 70 Roberts, Louise 12	Ross, Onnie 48 Ross, Pattie 48 Ross, Ralph S. 48 Ross, Richard J. 48 Ross, Sarah 48 Ross, Stella 35 Ross, Thomas B. 48 Ross, Tom 47 Ross, Walter 48 Ross, Walter L. 48-49 Rouse, Wm. 19
	Roberts, Helen12	Rowland, Harriet42
Quinton, Belle 61 Quinton, Carrie 61 Quinton, Harry 61 Quinton, Lucy 61 Quinton, Paul 61 Quinton, Robert 61 Quinton, Thelma 67	Robers, Ivey Mae 12 Roberts, Tom 12 Roberts, Thos., Jr. 12 Roberson, Susan 91 Roberson, Bernice 61 Robertson, Concia 70 Robertson, Donald 65	Rowland, Jane 42 Rummage, Mary 42 Rummage, Molly 42 Runion, Annie 61 Rymes 42
Quinton, William61	Roberson, Dorothy65	
R	Robertson, Elsie65 Robertson, Gladys65	Sapp, Regie
	Robertson, Gladys65 Robertson, Harry65	Satterwhite, Margaret 96
Rabion, Frances93 Rabion, G. G93	Robertson, Irene65 Robertson, Marshall65	Schmitzer, Ruby13 Scott, George56-57
Rabion, Jessie L93 Ragsdale, Wm35	Robertson, Marshall65 Robertson, Ralph65	Scott, Gordon56-57
Ramseur, J. H50	Robertson, Tom12 Robertson, Addie34-35	Scott, Gordon56 Scott, Ruth I56-57
Ransom, A. Evelyn84 Regan, Kathryn58	Robertson, Addie34-35 Roberts, Eliza70	Seay, Ivey
Reid, Anna97	Robinson, Bertha41	Seay, Marvin52
Reid, Elizabeth97	Robertson, Bessie35 Robinson82	Seay, Marvin E52 Seaton, Delight34
Reid, Joseph97	Robertson, Eva E34-35 Robion, G. C93	Shannon, Anna97
Reid, Martha97 Reid, Mary97	Robion, Francis93	Shannon, Ellis
Reeves, Cleon71 Reeves, Reed44	Robinson, Georgia72	Shaver, Mae98 Sherman, Abraham42
Rhodes, Clyde81	Robinson, G. L30	Sherman, Bland67
Rhodes, Ivey81 Rhodes, Sherman 81	Robertson, G. W34 Robertson, John R34-35	Sherman, Charles42-43 Sherman, Evelyn42-43
Rhodes, Sherman81 Rhone, Wilfred97	Robertson, Nellie34-35	Sherman, Grace 42-43 Sherman, Hazel 42-43
Rice 9 Rice, A. H 9	Robertson, Robert34-35 Robertson, Sallie34-35	Sherman, Hazei 42-43 Sherman, Patsy 67
Rich, Willie77	Robertson, Sallie34-35 Robertson, Walter34-35 Robertson, Wilbur G. 34-35 Rockwell, Harriet C44	Sherman, W. B67
Richardson, Ben72 Richardson, David72	Rockwell, Harriet C44	Sherrill, Adam90 Sherrill, Adam90
Richie, Jane48 Richie, Felix48-49	Rolland, David34 Ross, Benjamin48	Sherrill, Adam91 Sherrill, Adeline91
Richie, Claude48	Ross, Charles48	Sherrill, Aquilla90
Richie, Katherine48 Richie, Martha48	Ross, Charlie49 Ross, Clay48	Sherrill, Aram90-91 Sherrill, Elizabeth M52
Richie, Mary48-49	Ross, Edgar48-49	Sherrill, Blanche58
Richie, Sarah48-49 Richie, Thelma48	Ross, Elizabeth48-49 Ross, Elizabeth48-49	Sherrill, Blanche91 Sherrill, Elbert91
Ridenhour, Ida48	Ross, Esther48	Sherrill, Elbert91
Ridley, Alfred67 Ridley, Carroll67	Ross, Greeley48 Ross, Helen48	Sherrill, Elisha90 Sherrill, Enos91
Ridley, Charles67 Ridley, Clifford67	Ross, Henry48 Robb, David,69	Sherrill, Enos91
Ridley, Clifford67	Robb, Dorothy69	Sherrill, Harriott91 Sherrill, Henrietta90-91
Ridley, Cornelius66 Ridley, Floyd67	Robb, Harry69 Robb, John69	Sherrill, Jacob90 Sherrill, Jacob90
Ridley, George67	Robb, Walter69 Ross, Herbert48	Sherrill, Jacob91
Ridley, George W66-67 Ridley, Geraldine67	Ross, Herbert48 Ross, Hugh48	Sherrill, J. Arlington91 Sherrill, Joseph90
Ridley, Gilbert67	Ross, Jack48	Sherrill, Joshua90
Ridley, Glen67 Ridley, H. D67	Ross, John48 Ross, James48-49	Sherrill, J. Smith91 Sherrill, J. Smith91
Ridley, Idelle67 Ridley, Isabelle67	Ross, James49 Ross, Jessie11	Sherrill, Julius91 Sherrill, Lenna91
Ridley, Jo Ella66-69	Ross, Joe48	Sherrill, Levinia91
Ridley, Lee John66-67 Ridley, Mollie A66-67	Ross, Julia48-49 Ross, Keith48-49	Sherrill, Lewis90 Sherrill, Malissa91
Ridley, Neil67	Ross, Launry49	Sherrill, Mamie52-9
Ridley, Pat67 Ridley, Paul67	Ross, Margaret49 Ross, Marie48-49	Sherrill, Mamie91 Sherrill, Marcus91
Ridley, Ralph67 Ridley, Robert67	Ross. Martha48-49	Sherrill, Marcus91 Sherrill, Margaret91
		waterin arms are control

Sherrill, Mary E52		Sutton, Florence E18-19
Sherrill, Martie90	Smith, Beryl	Sutton, George26
Sherrill, Miles91	Smith, Bellian	Sutton, Glenn18-19
Sherrill, Moses90	Smith, Beulan	Sutton, Harold18-19
Sherrill, Nora91	Smith, Boyd77	Sutton, Harvey C20 Sutton, Helen20-21
Sherrill. Paul52	Smith, C. F	Sutton, Hepsie18
Sherrill, Rebecca92	Smith, Charles 125	Sutton, Hugh Edwards
Sherrill, Ruth90	Smith, Charles34	20-21
Sherrill, Sallie91	Smith, Charles28-29 Smith, Cyntha81	Sutton, Jack Randle 20-21
Sherrill, Samuel90	Smith, D	Sutton, John Charles 20-21
Sherrill, Silas90	Smith, Daisy S4-5	Sutton, James D18-19
Sherrill, Uriah90 Sherrill, William90	Smith, Daisy W54	Sutton Jerry18-20
Sherrod29	Smith Davis41	Sutton, Jerry18
Shipley, Hazel72	Smith Edward D 05	Sutton, John L
Shisley, Minnie76	Smith Epple39	Sutton, Julian21
Shockley, Ruth67	Smith, Ethel	Sutton Kirley21
Shropshire, James67	Smith Francisco	Sutton. Lenore20-21
Shronghire Wilburbi	Smith. Frankie94	Sutton, Louise18-19
Shuford, Alonzo41	Smith, Frederick J41	Sutton, Mable C18-19
Shuford, Ira41	Smith. Gertrude19	Sutton, Martha28
Shuford, Oliver41	Smith. Hattie48	Sutton, Mary A18
Shurley, Floyd76	Smith, Hattie67	Sutton, Mary E26-27
Shurley, Rosie76	Smith, Henry69	Sutton, Mattie26
Shurley, Jake75	Smith, Herman28	Sutton, Octavia18
Shurley J T	Smith, Hester I34	Sutton, Panice18-19 Sutton, Pauline20-21
Shurley, Lizzie 15-19	Smith, Hugh L34	Sutton, Paume26-27 Sutton, Rachel26-27
Shurley, Lloyd	Smith, Ida61	Sutton, Racher20-21
Shurley, Marvin76	Smith, Ira	Sutton, Robert E26-27 Sutton, Roderic18-19
Shurley, Willie M 10	Smith, Irene65	Sutton, Ruth18-19
Sides Attis41	Simul, IVy	Sutton, Sadie18-20
Sides, Charlie42-43	Smith, Laura64	Sutton, Sallie G26
Sidos kilizaheth41	Similia Laura	Sutton, Sallie I18-19
Sides, Ernest42 Sides, Helen41	Smith, Louie28-29	Sutton, Sarah J22
Sides, Ida42-43	Smith, Loyal65	
Sides, Juanita42-43	Smith Lucille	Sutton, Swannie18-19
Sides, Lillian42-43	Smith, Lucy61 Smith, Martha E75	Sutton, Sue
Sides, Ralph42	Smith, Martha E75	Sutton, Violet Grace 20-21
Sikes, Fannie46	Smith Mary R	Sutton, Virginia26-27
Sikes, John46	Smith Michael	Sutton, Wesley19
Sikes, Minnie46	Smith, Mitchell	Sutton, Wilton20-21
Sikes Walter Lee46	Smith, Myrtle72	Sutton, Willie R 18-20
Sikes, Walter Lee46 Sikes, Van46	Smith, Sallie	Sutton, Woodrow20-21
Simkens Annie22-23	Smith, S. D	
Simkens, E. A	Smuggs, Ada45	Swancey, Mary
Simkens Edgar22-28	Snale, Colo33	Swank, Paul
Simbong Hillyghern ZZ-Zi	Cobears. Educi	Swank, Paul, Jr81
Simkens, Francis22-23	S Diewart, Dert	Swinson, Mary A18
Simkens, Robert ivey 22-46	Strice, Germane	
Simmons, Dr. Frank3	Stokes, rundin	T
Simmons Martha7	Strickland, Esther	Taylor6
Simmons, Otelia3	Strickland, Catherine 92 Strickland, Rosa Lee 93	Taylor, Helen52
Simmons, Otelia3 Simpson, Alexander4	Strickland, Rosa Lee	Taylor, Herman19
		Taylor, Sallie19
Simpson, Braxton4	1 Stuart, F	Teaver, Mary J88
Simpson, David D		
C11	1 Suddrath Ann	Thomas Dr. G17
Simuson, Ema		Thomas, Dr. G17
Simpson, Henry T 4	1 Suddreth Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T4 Simpson, Ida4	Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4	1 Suddreth, Eva	3 Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L. 4 Sitze, Josie 8 Skeen, J. L. 3 Slaughter, Nathaniel 3 Smallman, Bland 6 Smallman, Franklin 6 Smallman, Glenn H. 6	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L 4 Sitze, Josie 8 Skeen, J. L 3 Slaughter, Nathaniel 3 Smallman, Bland 5 Smallman, Franklin 6 Smallman, Glenn H 5 Smallman, Opal 5 Smallman, Patsy 5 Smallman, W. B 5 Smith	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L 4 Sitze, Josie 8 Skeen, J. L 5 Slaughter, Nathaniel 3 Smallman, Franklin 5 Smallman, Glenn H 6 Smallman, Opal 6 Smallman, Opal 7 Smallman, Opal 7 Smallman, Patsy 7 Smallman, W. B 7 Smith Alice E 34-	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 5 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L. 4 Sitze, Josie 5 Skeen, J. L. 3 Slaughter, Nathaniel 5 Smallman, Bland 5 Smallman, Franklin 5 Smallman, Glenn H. 5 Smallman, Opal 5 Smallman, Patsy 5 Smallman, W. B. 5 Smith 5 Smith 4 Smith Alice E. 34 Smith Anna 5 Smith Anna	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida 4 Simpson, John 4 Simpson, Julia 4 Simpson, Mary 4 Simpson, Sarah L. 4 Sitze, Josie 8 Skeen, J. L. 3 Slaughter, Nathaniel 3 Smallman, Bland 5 Smallman, Franklin 6 Smallman, Glenn H. 5 Smallman, Opal 5 Smallman, Patsy 5 Smallman, W. B. 5 Smith 5 Smith 6 Smith 6 Smith 7	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John
Simpson, Henry T. 4 Simpson, Ida . 4 Simpson, John . 4 Simpson, John . 4 Simpson, Julia . 5 Simpson, Mary . 4 Simpson, Sarah L 4 Sitze, Josie . 8 Skeen, J. L 3 Slaughter, Nathaniel . 5 Smallman, Bland . 6 Smallman, Franklin . 6 Smallman, Glenn H . 6 Smallman, Opal . 6 Smallman, Patsy . 6 Smallman, Patsy . 6 Smith . 6 Smith . 6 Smith . 6 Smith Anna . 6 Smith Anna . 6	1 Suddreth, Eva	Thomas, John

Trever, Elizabeth85	West, Leah14	Williams, Benjamin71
Trever, Elizabeth88	West, Seth22-3	Williams, Buford52
Trever, Enzabeth00	West, Thomas22-23	
Tripp, Roland25	West, Thomas22-25	Williams, Coy71
Tromwell13	Whaley, Bennie78	Williams, Lena71
Turner, Jim88	Whaley, Ella78	Williams, Margaret92
Turner, Delmore41	Whaley, Lillian	Williams, Murrell71
Turner, Walkins34	Whaley, Thomas78	Williams, Pauline71
Twister Mande 77	Whitaker, Edwin97	Williamson, Sadie41
I wisiey, maude	White, James56	Wilson, Jennie80
0.2	White Takkening T	
U	White, Katherine I56	Wilson80
	White, Newman I56	Wilson, Mary96
Underwood, Ida63	Whitehead, Wm 9	Winfree, Cornelia34
Undike, Marie56	Whitley, Verna E49	Winter, Geo 5 Wingo, Clyse A35
Openio,	Whitlock, Alma41	Wingo, Clyse A35
V	Whitlock, Benjamin41	Wingate, Henry92
V	Whitlock, George W41	Wingate, Walter92
***	Williams, George W	Wingsto Otic 09
Vance, Cari19	Whitlock, Joseph41	Wingate, Otis92
Vance, Emily30	Whitlock, Joseph, Jr41	Wingate, Lillie92
Vance. Eunice30	Whitlock, John41	Wingate, Leola92
Vanderelice, Lula34	Whitlock, L. A41	Wingate,, Estell92
Vann, Mamie45	Whitlock, Laura41	Wingate, Mamie92
Vann Manne		Wingate, George92
Vann, Marsh14	Whitlock, Martha41	Winter Corres
Vann, Marsh43	Whitlock, Martin41	Winter, George 5
Vass, Mamie45	Whitlock, Mary41	Witt, Bettie71
Vesseur, Annie58	Whitlock, Mollie41	Witt, Charles71
Vaughn, Catherine70	Whitlock, Carrie41	Witt, Gains71
Vaughn, Hattie67	Whitlock, Homer41	Witt, Georgia71
Vaughn, Reuben67	Whitlock, Esther41	Witt, Ivey71
Vaugnii, Reuben	White or Morris 41	Witt, Inza71
Vicks, Mary51	Whitlock, Marvin41 Whitlock, Tallulah41	
Vyell, Elizabeth 4	Whitlock, Tallulan41	Witt, Hugh71
	Whitlock, Ruby41	Witt Wilde I to 71
		Witt, Hugh L., Jr71
W	Whitlock, Ivey41	Witt, Louis71
W	Whitlock, Ivey41 Whitlock, Beulah41	Witt, Louis
	Whitlock, Ivey41 Whitlock, Beulah41 Whitlock, Willie P41	Witt, Louis
Wagoner, Willis V40	Whitlock, Ivey41 Whitlock, Beulah41 Whitlock, Willie P41	Witt, Louis
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54	Whitlock, Ivey41 Whitlock, Beulah41 Whitlock, Willie P41 Whitlock, Ollie41	Witt, Louis .71 Witt, Marie .71 Witt, Marie .71 Witt, Shirley .71
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54 Walters. Annie23	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54 Walters, Annie23 Walker, Clarence R54	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54 Walters, Annie23 Walker, Clarence R54 Walker, James D54	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54 Walker, Clarence R54 Walker, James D54 Walker, James D54 Walker, Virginia I54	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood Henry 61
Wagoner, Willis V40 Walger, Clarence54 Walger, James D54 Walker, Clarence R54 Walker, James D54 Walker, James D54 Walker, Virginia I54	Whitlock, Ivey	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood Henry 61
Wagoner, Willis V 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D 54 Walker, Clarence R 54 Walker, James D 54 Walker, Virginia I 54 Walker, Winnie 19	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61
Wagoner, Willis V	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul, Jr. 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61
Wagoner, Willis V 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D 54 Walters, Annie	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul, Jr. 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61
Wagoner, Willis V 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R 54 Walker, James D 54 Walker, Virginia I 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L 93 Watson, Ola	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul Jr. 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul Jr. 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71	Witt, Louis
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Cossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Cossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Clie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Cecil 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Cecil 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Bedith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul, Jr. 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Cecil 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, George 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodoridge, Miss 82 Woodocck, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Warton, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul Jr. 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Walk, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Warton, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 43 Wilkerson, W 771 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wooth, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 43 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Joseph 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 43 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Joseph 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Cecil 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 98 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Cecil 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Lillian 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 98 Webborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Closs 22 West, Closs 22 West, Clarales 22	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul Jr 41 Whitlock, Tyson 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Lillian 9 Wilkinson, Lillian 9 Wilkinson, Lillian 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 98 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Charles 22 West, Clara M. 22-23	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 43 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Laura 9 Wilkinson, Louise 9 Wilkinson, Louise 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Yancey, Mary R. 98 Yancey, Mary R. 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yoder, Julian 49
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22-23 West, Clara M. 22-23	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Annie 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 41 Whitlock, William 43 Wilker, Zora 49 Wilkerson, W 71 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Bedith 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Joseph 9 Wilkinson, Louise 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Wooddridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yoder, Julian 49 York, Ruth 41
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22-23 West, Clara M. 22-23 West, Elizabeth 76	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 34 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, George 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Lois 9 Wilkinson, Lois 9 Wilkinson, Lois 9 Wilkinson, Louise 9 Wilkinson, Lucia 9 Wilkinson, Lucia 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wootin, John F. 25 Woright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yoder, Julian 49 York, Ruth 41
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Watson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, Justice 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22-23	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 49 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Louse 9 Wilkinson, Mary Ella 34 Wilkinson, Mary Ella 34 Wilkinson, Nannie 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yoder, Julian 49 York, Ruth 41
Wagoner, Willis V. 40 Walger, Clarence 54 Walger, James D. 54 Walters, Annie 23 Walker, Clarence R. 54 Walker, James D. 54 Walker, Virginia I. 54 Walker, Winnie 19 Wall, Malissa 92 Ward, Ellen L. 93 Wartson, Ola 75 Warren, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Weaver, Roena 96 Webb, Augustus 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Louis 35 Webb, Rev. R. T. 35 Welborne, Charlotte 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 Welborne, John 98 West, Alice 17 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22 West, Clara M. 22-23 West, Clara M. 22-23	Whitlock, Ivey 41 Whitlock, Beulah 41 Whitlock, Willie P. 41 Whitlock, Ollie 41 Whitlock, Ossie Whitlock, Lucieme 41 Whitlock, Gene 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, Paul 41 Whitlock, William 41 Wicker, Zora 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 49 Wilkinson, Blanche 49 Wilkinson, Edith 9 Wilkinson, Edwin 9 Wilkinson, Havis 9 Wilkinson, Inoe 23 Wilkinson, Louse 9 Wilkinson, Mary Ella 34 Wilkinson, Mary Ella 34 Wilkinson, Nannie 9	Witt, Louis 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Marie 71 Witt, Shirley 71 Wolf, Fleet 28 Wolf, Harold 28-29 Wolf, Lula 41 Wood, Florence 61 Wood, Henry 61 Wood, John, 61 Wood, Joseph 61 Wood, Paul 61 Woodbridge, Miss 82 Woodcock, Daisy 23 Woody, Gertie 45 Wootin, John F. 25 Wochester, J. C. 98 Wright, Thomas 78 Y Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Mary 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yancey, Samuel 98 Yoder, Julian 49 York, Ruth 41